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2. Any signatory may withdraw from the compact upon
one year’s written notice to that effect to the other signatories.
In the event of a withdrawal of one of the signatories from
the compact, the compact shall be terminated. ' :

8. Upon the termination of this compact, the jurisdiction
over the matters and persons covered by this Act shall revert
to the signatories and the Federal Government, as their in-
terests may appear, and the applicable laws of the signatories
and the Federal Government shall be reactivated without
further legislation.

i . ARTICLE X

Each of the signatories pledges to each of the other signa-
tory parties faithful cooperation in the solution and ‘control
of transit and traffic problems within the Metropolitan Dis-
trict and, in order to effect such purposes, agrees to enact
any necessary legislation to achieve the objectives of the com-
pact to the mutual benefit of the citizens living within said
Metropolitan District and for the advancement of the inter-
ests of the signatories hereto. ! ¥

ARTICLE XI

1. If any part or provision of this compact or the applica-
tion thereof to any person or circumstances be adjudged in-
valid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment
shall be confined in its operation to the part, provision or
application directly involved in the controversy in which such
judgment shall have been rendered and shall not affect or
impair the validity of the remainder of this compact or the
application thereof to other persons or circumstances and the
signatories hereby declare that they would have entered into
this compact or the remainder thereof had the invalidity of
such provision or application thereof been apparent.

2. In accordance with the ordinary rules for construction
of interstate compacts, this compact shall be liberally con-
strued to eliminate the evils described therein and to effectuate
the purposes thereof. G
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ARTICLE XI1I
Transportation Covered :

- 1. (a) This Act shall apply to the transportation for hire
by any carrier of persons betwoen any points in the Metro-
politan District and to the persons engaged in rendering
or performing such transportation service, except—

(1) transportation by water; 4 ‘ ,

(2) transportation by the Federal Government, the sig-
natories hereto, or any political subdivision thereof ;

(3) transportation by’ motor vehicles employed solely
in transporting school children and teachers to or from
public or private schools ;. , G Sue e

(4) transportation performed in the course of an opera-
tion over a regular route, between a point in the Metropoli-
tan Distriet and a point outside the Metropolitan Distriet,
including transportation between points on such regular |
route within the Metropolitan District as to interstate and
foreign commerece, if authorized by certificate of public con-
venience and necessity or permit issued by the Interstate
Commerce Commission, and any carrier whose only trans-
portation within the Metropolitan District is within this
exemption shall not bhe deemed to he a carrier subjeet to
the Compact; provided, however, if the primary function
of a carrier’s entire operations is the furnishing of mass
transportation service within the Washington Metropolitan
Area Transit Distriet, then such operations in the Metro-
politan District shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission ; et e

(3) transportation performed by a common carrier rail-
road subject to Part I of the Interstate ‘Commerce Act, as
amended. ' o ' e

(b) The provisions of this Title II shall not apply to
transportation as specified in this seetion solely within the
Commonwealth of Virginia and to the activities of persons
engaged in such ‘transportation, nor shall any provision
of this Title IT be construed to infringe the exercise of any
power or the discharge of any duties conferred or imposed
upon the State Corporation Commission of the Common-
wealth of Virginia by the Virginia Constitution.
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(e Notwithstanding the provisions of, paragraph (a) of
this section, this Act shall apply to taxicabs and other ve-
“hicles used in performing bona fide taxicab service having
a scating capacity of eight passengers or less in addition
to the driver thereof with respect only to (i) the rate or
charges for transportation from one signatory to another
within the confines of the Metropolitan District, and (ii)
requirements for minimum insurance coverage.
Definitions
2. As used in this Act— :
(a) The term “carrier” means any person who engages in
} the transportation of passengers for hire by motor vehicle,
street railroad, or other form or means of conveyance. :

(b) The term “motor vehicle” means any automobile, bus,
or other vehicle propelled or drawn by mechanical or electrieal
power on the public streets or highways of the Metropolitan
District and used for the transportation of passengers.

(¢) The term ‘“street railways” means any streetcar, bus,
or other similar vehicle propelled or drawn by -electrical or
mechanical power on rails ‘and used for transportation of
passengers. : T i

(d) The term “taxicab” means any motor vehicle for hire
(other than a vehicle operated, with the approval of the Com-
mission, between fixed termini on regular schedules) designed
to carry eight persons or less, not including the driver, ‘used
for the purpose of accepting or soliciting passengers for:hire
in transportation subject to this Act, along the public streets
and highways, as the passengers may direct. , ,

(e) The term “person” means any individual, firm, copart-
nership, corporation, company, association or joint stock asso-
ciation; and includes any trustee, receiver, assignee, or per-
sonal representative thereof. .

General Duties of Carriers

3. It shall be the duty of every carrier to furnish transpor-
tation subject to this Act as authorized by its certificate and
to establish reasonable through routes with other carriers;
to provide safe and adequate service, equipment, and facilities
in connection with such transportation; to establish, observe,
and enforce just and reasonable individual and joint fares,
and just and reasonable’ regulations and practices relating
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thereto; and, in case of joint fares, to establish just, reason-
able, and equitable divisions thereof as between the carriers
participating therein which shall not unduly prefer or prej-
udice any of such carriers.

Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity;
Routes and Services.

4. (a) No person shall engage in transportation subject to
this Act unless there is in force a certificate of public con-
venience and necessity issued by the Commission authorizing
such person to engage in such transportation; provided, how-
ever, that if any person was bona fide engaged in transporta-
tion subject to this Act on the effective date of this Act, the
Commission shall issue such certificate without requiring fur-
ther proof that public convenience and necessity will be served
by such operation, and without further proceedings, if appli-
cation for such certificate is made to the Commission within
90 days after the effective date of this Act. Pending the de-
termination of any such application, the continuance of such
operation shall be lawful.

(b) When an application is made under this section for a
certificate, except with respect to a service being rendered
upon the effective date of this Act, the Commission shall issue
a certificate to any qualified applicant therefor, authorizing the
whole or any part of the transportation covered by the applica-
tion, if it finds, after hearing held upon reasonable notice, that
the applicant is fit, willing and able to perform such transpor-
tation properly and to conform to the provisions of this Act
and the rules, regulations, and requirements of the Commis-
sion thereunder, and that such transportation is or will be

‘required by the public convenience and necessity; otherwise
such application shall be denied. The Commission shall act
upon applications under this subsection as speedily as possible.
The Commission shall have the power to attach to the issuance
of a certificate and to the exercise of the rights granted there-
under such reasonable terms and conditions as the public con-
venience and necessity. may require; provided, however, that
no terms, conditions, or limitations shall restrict the right of
the carrier to add to his or itg equipment and facilities over the
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routes, between the termini, or within the territory specified in
the certificate, as the development of the business and the
demands of the public shall require.

(¢) Application for a certificate under this section shall be
made in writing to the Commission and shall be so verified,
shall be in such form, and shall contain such information, as
the Commission by regulations shall require. The Commission -
shall prescribe such reasonable requirements as to notices,
publication, proof of service, and information as in its judg-
ment may be necessary. :

(d) (1) Any certificate issued by the Commission shall
specify the service to be rendered and the routes over which,
the fixed termini, if any, between which, and the intermediate
and off-route points, if any, at which, and in case of operations
not over specified routes or between fixed termini, the territory
within which, the carrier is authorized to operate.

(2) A certificate for the transportation of passengers may
include authority to transport in the same vehicle with the
passengers, newspapers, baggage of passengers, express, Or
mail, or to transport baggage of passengers in a separate
vehicle.

(8) To enable the provision of service for which there is an
immediate and urgent need to a point or points or within a
territory having no carrier service capable of meeting such
need, the Commission may, in its discretion and without hear-
ings or other proceedings, grant temporary authority for such
service. Such temporary authority unless suspended or re-
voked for good cause, shall be valid for such time as the Com-
mission shall specify, but for not more than an aggregate of
180 days and create no presumption that corresponding per-
manent authority will be granted thereafter.

(e) The Commission may, if it finds that the public con-
venience and necessity so require, require any person subject
to this Act to extend any existing service or provide any addi-
tional service over additional routes within the Metropolitan
District ; provided, however, that no certificate shall be issued
to operate over the routes of any holder of a certificate until it
shall be proved to the satisfaction of the Commission, after
hearing, upon reasonable notice, that the service rendered by

' 85-894 O - 67 ~ 14
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such certificate holder, over such route, is inadequate to the
requirements of the public necessity and convenience; and pro-
vided, further, if the Commission shall be of opinion that the
service rendered by such certificate holder over such route isin
any respect inadequate to the requirements of the public neces-
sity and convenience, such certificate holder shall be given
reasonable time and opportunity to remedy such inadequacy
before any certificate shall be granted to operate over such
route; and further provided that no person subject to this Act
may be required to extend any existing service or provide any
additional service over additional routes within the Metropoli-
tan District unless the carrier is currently earning a reason-
able return on its operation as a whole in performing transpor-
tation subject to this Act. '

(f) The Commission may ref-r to the Traffic and Highway
Board created under Title I hereof any service proposed under
an application for a certificate. The Board shall as speedily as
possible give the Commission its recommendations with re-
spect to the proposed service, but such recommendations shall
be advisory only. S

(g) Certificates shall be effective from date specified therein
and shall remain in effect until suspended or terminated as
herein provided. Any such certificate, may, upon application
of the holder thereof, in the discretion of the Commission, be
amended or revoked, in whole or in part, or may, upon com-
‘plaint, or on the Commission’s own initiative, after notice and
hearing, be suspended, changed, or revoked, in whole or in
part, for wilful failure to comply with any lawful order, rule,
or regulation of the Commission, or with any term, condition,
or limitation of such certificate; provided, however, that no
certificate shall be revoked (except upon application of the
holder) unless the holder thereof wilfully fails to comply,
within a reasonable time, not less than 30 days, to be fixed by
the Commission, with a lawful order of the Commission com-.
manding obedience to the rules or regulations or orders of the
Commission, or to the terms, conditions, or limitations of such
certificate found by the Commission to have been violated by
such holder. No certificate shall be issued to an applicant pro-
posing to operate over the routes of any holder of a certificate
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unless and until it shall be proved to the satisfaction of the
Commission, after ‘hearing upon reasonable notice, that the
service rendered by such certificate holder, over such route, is
_inadégquate to the requirements of the public convenience and
‘necessity ; and provided, further, if the Commission shall be of
the opinion that the service rendered by such certificate holder
over such route is in any respect inadequate to the require-

s

ments of the public convenience and necessity, such certificate
holder shall be given reasonable time and opportunity to rem-
edy such inadequacy pefore any certificate shall be granted to
an applicant proposing to operate over such route. ‘ ‘

(h) No certificate under this section may be transferred
unless such transfer is approved by the Commission as being
consistent with the public interest. e N

(i) No carrier shall abandon any route specified in a cer-
tificate issued to such carrier under this section, ‘unless such
carrier is authorized to do so by an order issued by the Com-
mission. The Comm’ission shall issue such order, if upon appli-
cation by such carrier, and after notice and opportunity for

" hearing, it finds that the abandonment of such route is con-

sistent with the public interest. The Commission, by regula-
tions or otherwise, may authorize such temporary suspensions

of routes as may be consistent with the public interest. The
fact that a carrier is operating a route or furnishing a service
at a loss shall not, of itself, determine the question of whether
abandonment of the route or service over the route is consist-

ent with the public interest as long as the carrier earns a
reasonable return. LR ' L

" Schedule of Fares, Regulations, and\Prdctices. : :
5. (a) Bach carrier shall file with the Comimission, and
print, and keep open to public inSpection,“tafiﬂs“sh‘owing’, 1)

all fares it charges for transportation subject to this Act, in-

cluding any joint fares established for through routes over
‘which it performs transportation subject to this Act in con-
junction with another carrier, and (2) to the extent required
by regulations of the Commission, the regulations and prac-
tices of such carrier affecting such fares. Such tariffs shall be
filed, posted, and published in such form and manner, and shall
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contain such informavion, as the Commission’by regulation
shall prescribe. The Commission may reject any tariff so filed
which is not consistent with this section and such regulations.
‘Any tariff so rejected shall be void. ; , g
(b) Each écarrierfWhich;i'mmediate]y prior to the effective
date of this section, was engaged in transportation specified in
~ section 1 (a) of this Title II, shall file a tariff in compliance
with paragraph (a) of this Section 5 within ninety (90) days
after such date.  The fares shown in such tariff shall be the
fares which such carrier was authori’ze‘d,bo charge, immedi-
ately prior to such date, under the law under which }it“was then
- regulated, and the regulations and practices affecting ‘such
fares which shall be shown in such tariff shall be such of the
regulations and practices, then in effect under such law, as the
Commission shall by regulation»srequi're., Such tariff shall be-
- come effective upon filing. Pending the filing of such tariff, the
fares which such carrier was authorized to charge immediately
~prior to the effective date of this Act under the law under
which it was then regulated, and the regulations and practices el
relating to such fares, shall be the lawful fares and practices
and regulations. i :

(c) Every carrier shall keep currently on file with the Com-
mission, if the Commission 80 requires,: the established divi-
sions of all joint fares for transportation,subject to this Act in

- which such carrier participates. i ' o
~ (d) No earrier shall charge, for any transportation subject
to this Act, any fare other than the applicable fare specified in
a tariff filed by it under this section and in effect at the time.
During the period before a tariff filed by it under this section
has become effective, no carrier referred to in subsection (b)
shall charge, for any transportation subject to this Act, any
fare other than the fare which it was authorized to charge for
such transportation immediately prior to the effective'date of

~ this section, under the law under which it was then regulated.
~ (e) Any carrier which desires to change any fare specified
in a tariff filed by it under this section, or any regulation or
practice specified in any such tariff affecting such a fare, shall
file a tariff in compliance with this section, showing the change
proposed to be made and shall give notice to the public of the
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" proposed change by posting and filing such tariff in such man-
ner as the Commission may by rule, regulation or order pro-
vide. Each tariff filed under this subsection shall state a date
on which the new tariff shall take effect, and such date shall be
at least thirty (30) days after the date on which the tariff is
filed, unless the Commission by order authorizes its taking
&ffect on an earlier date. '

Power to Prescribe Fares, Regulations, and Practices

6. (a) (1) The Commission, - upon complaint or upon its
own initiative, may suspend any fare, regulation, or practice
shown in a tariff filed with it under Section 5 (except a tariff
to which Section 5 (b) applies), at any time before such fare,
regulation, or practice would otherwise take effect. Such sus-
pension shall be accomplished by filing with the tariff, and
delivering to the carrier or carriers affected thereby, a notifi-
cation in writing of such suspension. In determining whether
any proposed change shall be suspended, the Commission shall
give consideration to, among other things, the financial condi-

"tion of the carrier, its revenue requirements, and whether the

carrier is being operated economically and efficiently. The
period of suspension shall terminate ninety (90) days after
the date on which the fare, regulation, or practice involved
would otherwise go into effect, unless the Commission extends
such period as provided in paragraph (2).

(2) If, after hearing held upon reasonable notice, the Com-
mission finds that any fare, regulation or practice relating
thereto, so suspended is unjust, unreasonable, or unduly pref-
erential or unduly diseriminatory either between riders or
sections of the Metropolitan District, it shall issue an order
prescribing the lawful fare, regulation, or practice to be in
effect. The fare, regulation, or practice so prescribed shall take
effect on the date specified in such order. If such an order has
not been issued within the ninety (90) day suspension period
provided for in paragraph (1), the Commission may from
time to time extend such period, but in any event the suspen-
sion period shall terminate, no later than one hundred and
twenty (120) days after the date the fare, regulation or prac-
tice involved was suspended. If no such order is issued within
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- the suspension period (including any extension thereof), the
fare, regulation or practice involved shall take effect at the
termination of such period. , oy

(3) In the exercise of its power to prescribe just and rea-
sonable fares and regulations and practices relating thereto,
the Commission shall give due consideration, among other fac-
tors, to the inherent advantages of transportation by such
carriers; to the effect of rates upon the movement of traffic by
the carrier or carriers for which the rates are prescribed ; to
the need, in the public interest, of adequate and efficient trans-
portation service by such carriers at the lowest cost consistent
with the furnishing of such service; and to the need of rev-
enues sufficient to ‘enable such carriers, under honest, economi-
cal, and efficient management, to provide such service.

- (4) It is hereby declared as ‘a matter of legislative policy
that in order to assure the Washington Metropolitan District
~ ofan adequate transportation system operating as private en-
terprises the carriers therein, in accordance with standards
and rules prescribed by the Commission, should be afforded the
opportunity of earning such return as to make the carriers
attractive investments to private investors. As an ‘incident
thereto, the opportunity to earn a return of at least 614 per
centum net after all taxes properly chargeable to transporta-
tion operations, including but not limited to income taxes, on
gross operating revenues, shall not be considered unreasonable,

(b) Whenever, upon complaint, or upon its own initiative,
and after hearing held upon reasonable notice, the Commission
finds that any individual or joint fare in effect for transporta-
tion subject to this Act, or any regulation or Practice affecting
such fare, is unjust, unreasonable or unduly preferential or
unduly discriminatory, the Commission shall issue an order ,
prescribing the lawful fare, regulation, or practice thereafter
to be'in effect. ' PR ‘ P ~

Through Routes, Joint Fares

7. (a) In order to encourage and provide adequate transit
service on a Metropolitan District-wide basis, any carrier may
establish through routes and joint fares with any other carrier
subject to this Act or the jurisdiction of the Interstate Com.
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merce Commission, the State Corporation Commission of the

Commonwealth of Virginia, or the Public Service Commission
of the State of Maryland.

- (b) Whenever required by the public convenience and
necessity, the Commission, upon complaint or upon its own
initiative, and after hearing held upon reasonable notice, may
establish through routes and joint fares for transportation.
subject to this Act, and the regulations or practices affecting
such fares, and the terms and conditions under which such
through routes shall be operated. A

(¢) Whenever, upon complaint or upon its own initiative,
and after hearing upon reasonable notice, the Commission is of
the opinion that the divisions of any joint fare for transporta-
tion subject to this Act are or will be unjust, unreasonable, in-
equitable, or unduly preferential or prejudicial as between the
participating carriers, the Commission shall prescribe the just,
reasonable and equitable divisions thereof to be received by the
participating carriers. The Commission may require the ad-
justment of divisions between such carriers from the date of
filing the complaint or entry of the order of investigation, or

_ such other date subsequent thereto as the Commission finds to
be just, reasonable and ‘equitable. i

Taxicab Fares

8. The Commission shall have the duty and the power to
prescribe reasonable rates for transportation by taxicab only
between a point in the jurisdiction of one signatory party and

_a point in the jurisdiction of another signatory party provided
both points are within the Metropolitan District. The fare or
charge for such transportation may be calculated on a mileage
basis, a zone basis, or on any other basis approved by the Com-
mission; provided, however, that the Commission shall not
require the installation of a taximeter in any taxicab when
such a device is not permitted or required by the jurisdiction
licensing and otherwise regulating the operation and service of
such taxicab.

Security for the Protection of the Public

9. (a) No certificate of public convenience and necessity
shall be issued under Section 4, and no certificate issued under
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* such section shall remain in force, unless the person applying
for or holding such certificate complies with such reasonable
regulations as the Commission shall preseribe governing the
filing and approval of surety bonds, policies of insurance, qual-
ifications as a self-insurer or other securities or agreements, in
such reasonable amount as the Commission may require, condi-
tioned to pay, within the amount of such surety bonds, policies
of insurance, qualifications as a self-insurer or other securities
or agreements, any final judgment recovered against such
carrier for bodily injuries to or the death of any person, or for
loss or damage to property of others, resulting from the opera-
tion, maintenance, or use of motor vehicles, street cars, or
other equipment or facilities utilized in furnishing transporta-
tion subject to this Act.

(b) No taxicab shall be permitted to transport passengers
between a point in the jurisdiction of a signatory to a point in
the jurisdiction of another signatory within the Metropolitan
District unless the taxicab and the person or persons licensed
by any signatory to own and/or operate such taxicab shall
comply with such reasonable regulations as the Commission
shall prescribe governing the filing and approval of surety
bonds, policies of insurance, qualifications as a self-insurer, or
other securities or agreements, in such reasonable amount as
the Commission may require, conditioned to pay within the;
amount of such surety bonds, policies of insurance, qualifica-

~ tions as a self-insurer or other securities or agreements, any
final judgment recovered against such taxicab for bodily in-
juries to or the death of any person, or for loss or damage to
‘property of others, resulting from the operation, maintenance
or use of taxicabs utilized in furnishing transportation subject
to this Act.

Accounts, Records and Reports; Depreciation

10. (a) The Commission may require annual or other peri-
odic reports, and special reports, from any carrier; prescribe
the manner and form in which such reports shall be made; and
require from any such carrier specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission deems information to be neces-
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sary. Such reports shall be under oath whenever the Com-
mission so requires. ' 1 ‘ .

(b) Each carrier subject to the Commission shall keep such
accounts, records, and memoranda with respect to activities in
which it is engaged (whether or not such activities constitute
transportation subject to this Act), including accounts, rec-
ords, and memoranda of the movement of traffic, as well as of
the receipts and expenditures of money, as the Commission by
regulation prescribes. The Commission shall by regulation
prescribe the form of such accounts, records, and memoranda,
and the length of time that they shall be preserved.

- (¢) The Commission shall prescribe regulations requiring
carriers to maintain appropriate accounting reserves against
depreciation. The Commission may prescribe the classes of
property for which depreciation charges may properly be in-
cluded under operating expenses and the rate of depreciation
which shall be charged with respect to each of such classes of
property, and may classify the carriers as it may deem proper
for this purpose. The Commission may, when it deems neces-
sary, modify the classes and rates so prescribed. Carriers shall
not charge to operating expenses any depreciation charges on
classes of property other than those prescribed by the Commis-
gion, or charge with respect to any class of property a rate of
depreciation other than that prescribed therefor by the Com-
mission, and no carrier shall include under operating expenses
any depreciation charge other than as prescribed by the.
Commission.

(d) At all times the Commission and each of its members
shall have access to all lands, buildings, and equipment of all
carriers, and to all accounts, records, and memoranda kept by
such carriers. When' authorized by the Commission to do so,
any employee of the Commission may inspect any such land,
buildings, equipment, accounts, records, and memoranda. This
section shall apply, to the extent found by the Commission to
be reasonably necessary for the administration of this Act, to
any person controlling, controlled by or under common control
with, any carrier. :

‘ (e) Any carrier which operates both inside and outside of
the Metropolitan District and which has its principal office out-
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side of the Metropolitan District, may keep all of its accounts,
records, and memoranda at such principal office but shall pro-
duce such accounts, records, and memoranda before the Com-
mission whenever the Commission shall so direct.

(f) Nothing in this section shall relieve any-carrier from
the obligations imposed upon it with respect to the matters
covered in this section by any State or Federal regulatory com-
mission in connection with transportation service rendered
outside the Metropolitan District, '

Issuance of Securities

11. (a) As used in this section the term “securities” means
stocks ; stock certificates ; or bonds, mortgages, other evidences
of indebtedness payable in more than one year from date of
issuance, except obligations covered by conditional sales con-
tracts, or any guaranty of or assumption of liability on any of
the foregoing. ‘ :

(b) Subject to subsection (g) of this section, no carrier
subject to this Act shall issue any securities, or directly or
indirectly receive any money, property, or services in payment
of securities issued or to be issued by it, until the Commission,
by order, shall have approved the issuance of such securities.
~ (¢) Upon application made to it by any such carrier for
approval of the issuance of securities, the Commission, after
affording reasonable opportunity for hearing to interested
parties, shall by order approve or disapprove the issuance of
such securities. The Commission shall give its approval if it
finds that the proposed issuance of securities is not contrary to
the public interest. o i

(d) Any such order of the Commission approving the issu-
ance of securities shall specify the purposes for which the pro-
ceeds from the sale or other disposition thereof are to be used
and the terms and conditions under which such securities shall
be issued and disposed of. It shall be unlawful for the appli-
cant to apply such proceeds, or to issue or dispose of such
securities, in any manner other than as specified by the Com-
mission in its order. o : ‘

(e) Any securities issued in violation of this section shall
be void.
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(f) Nothing in this Act shall impair any authority of the
Interstate Commerce Commission, the Public Service Commis-
sion of Maryland, or the State Corporation Commission of
Virginia to regulate the issuance of securities by any carrier
which does not operate exclusively in the Metropolitan Dis-
trict, or relieve any carrier from the obligations imposed by
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended_ (Actbf May 217, 1933, -
C. 38 Title I, 48 Stat. 74, as amended), or from the obligations
imposed by any Blue Sky or similar laws of the signatories.

(g) The Commission may by regulation, order or otherwise,
to the extent deemed by it to be consistent with the public
interest, exempt from the operation of this section any carrier
which does not operate exclusively in such area and which,
pefore issuing securities, must obtain the approval of the In-
terstate Commerce Commission, the Public Service Commission
of Maryland, or the State Corporation Commission of Virginia.

Coﬂsoh‘dations, Mergers, and Acquisition of Control

12. (a) It shall be unlawful, without approval of the Com-
mission in accordance with this section-— ' :

(1) for two or more carriers, any one of which operates in
the Metropolitan District, to consolidate or merge their prop-
erties or franchises, or any part thereof, into one person for
‘the owner’ship; management, or ‘operation of properties there-
tofore under separate ownership, management, or operation;
or '

(2) for any carrier which operates in the Metropolitan
District or any person controlling, controlled by, or under
common control with, such a carrier (i) to purchase, lease, or
contract to operate the properties, or any substantial part
thereof, of any carrier which operates in such Metropolitan
District, or (ii) to acquire control, through ownership of its
stock or otherwise, of any carrier which ‘operates in such
‘Metropolitan District. e - g

(b) Any person seeking approval of any transaction to
which subsection (a) applies shall make application to the
Commission in accordance with such regulations as the Com-
mission shall prescribe. If, after hearing held upon reasonable
notice, the Commission finds that, subject to such terms, con-
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ditions, and modifications as it shall find to be necessary, the
proposed transaction is consistent with the public interest, it
shall enter an appropriate order approving and authorizing
such transaction as so conditioned.

(¢) It shall be unlawful to continue to maintain or exercise
any ownership, management, operation or control accomplished
or effectuated in violation of subsection (a) of this section.

(d) Pending the determination of an application filed with
the Commission for approval of a consolidation or merger of
the properties of two or more carriers, or of a purchase, lease,
or contract to operate the properties of one Or more carriers,
the Commission may, in its discretion, and without hearings or
other proceedings, grant temporary approval, for a period not
exceeding 180 days of the operation of the carrier properties
sought to be acquired by the person Proposiang in such pending
application to acquire such properties, if it shall appear that
failure to grant such temporary approval may result in de-
struction of or injury to such carrier properties sought to be
acquired, or to interfere substantially with their future useful-
ness in the performance of adequate and continuous service to
the public. :

Complaints and Investigations by the Commission

13. (a) Any person may file with the Commission a com-
plaint in writing with respect to anything done or omitted to
- be done by any person in contravention of any provision of this
~Act, or of any requirement established bursuant thereto. If
the person complained against shall not satisfy the complaint
and there shall appear to be any reasonable grounds for an
investigation, the Commission shall investigate the matters
complained of. Whenever the Commission is of the opinion
that any complaint does not state facts which warrant action
on its part, it may dismiss the complaint without hearing. At
least ten (10) days before the date it sets a time and place for
a hearing on a complaint, the Commission shall notify the
person complained of that the complaint has been made.
(b) The Commission may investigate any facts, conditions,
practices, or matters which it may find necessary or proper in
order to determine whether any person has violated or is about
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to violate.any provision of this Act or any rule, regulation, or
order thereunder, or to aid in the enforcement of the provi-
‘sions of this Act or in prescribing rules or regulations there-
under, or in obtaining information to serve as a basis for
recommending further legislation. The Commission shall have
the same power to proceed with any investigation instituted on
its own motion as though it had been appealed to by complaint.

(c) If, after affording to interested persons reasonable op-
portunity for hearing, the Commission finds in any investiga-
tion instituted upon complaint or upon its own initiative, that
any person has failed to comply with any provision of this Act
or any requirement established pursuant thereto, the Commis-
“gion shall issue an appropriate order to compel such person to
comply therewith. ‘

(d) For the purpose of any investigation or any other pro-
ceeding under this Act, any member of the Commission, or any
officer designated by it, is empowered to administer oaths and
affirmations, subpoena witnesses, compel their attendance, take
evidence, and require the production of any books, papers,'
correspondence, memoranda, contracts, agreements, or other
records which the Commission finds relevant or material to the
inquiry.

Hearings; Rules of Procedure

14. Hearings under this Act may be held before the Com-
mission, any member or members thereof, or any representa-
tive of the Commission designated by it, and appropriate rec-
ords thereof shall be kept. All hearings, investigations, and
proceedings under this Act shall be governed by rules of prac-
tice and procedure to be adopted by the Commission, and in the
conduct thereof the technical rules of evidence need not be
applied. No informality in any hearing, investigation, or pro-
ceeding or in the manner of taking testimony shall invalidate
any order, decision,; rule, or regulation issued under the
authority of this Act. '

" Administration Powers of Commission; Rules,
Regulations and Orders -

15. The Commission shall have power to perform any and
all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, and rescind such
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orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or ap-
propriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Such rules
and regulations may prescribe the form or forms of all state-
ments, declarations, applications, 'and‘reports to be filed with
the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and
the time within which they shall be filed. Unless a different
date is specified therein, rules and regulations of the Commis.
sion shall be effective thirty (30) days after publication in the
manner which the Commission shall prescribe. Orders of the
Commission shall be effective on the date and in the manner
which the Commission shall prescribe. For the purposes of its
rules and. regulations, the Commission may. classify persons
and matters within its jurisdiction and prescribe different re-
quirements for different classes of perons or matters.. All
rules and regulations of the Commission shall be filed with jts -
secretary and shall be kept open in convenient form for publie
inspection and examination during‘reas‘ona_ble business hours.

Reconsideration of Orders -

16. Any person affected by ‘qny final order or decision of the
Commission may, within thirty days after the publication
thereof, file with the Commission an application in writing re-
questing a reconsideration of the matters involved, and stating
specifically the errors claimed as grounds for such reconsidera.
tion.  No person shall in any court urge or rely on any ground
not so set forth in such application. The Commission,.within
thirty (30) days after the filing of such application, shall
either grant or deny it. If such application is granted, the
Commission, after giving notice thereof to all interested per-
sons, shall, either with or without hearing, rescin,d,_modify, or
affirm its order or decision. The filing of such an application
shall act as a stay upon the execution of the order or decision
of the Commission until the final action of the Commission
upon the application, except that upon written consent of the
applicant such order or decision shall not be stayed unless
otherwise ordered by the Commission. No appeal shall lie from
any order of the Commission until an application for recon-
sideration has been made and determined. - '
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Judicial Review ‘ » s
17. (a) Any party toa ‘p‘ro‘cee’dihg under this Act ag’grieved,
by an order issued by the Commission in such proceeding may
obtain a review of such order in the court of appeals of the
United States for the fourth circuit, or in the United States
Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia, by filing in
such court, within sixty (60) days after the order of the
Commission.upon the application for rehearing, a written pe-
tition praying that the order of the Commission be modified
or set aside. A copy of such petition shall forthwith be served
upon any member of the Comm_i.ssidn and thereupon the Com-
mission shall certify and file with the court a transcript of the
record upon which the order complained of was entered. Upon
the filing of such transcript such court shall have exclusive
jurisdiction to affirm, modify, or set aside such order. The
finding of the Commission as to the facts, if supported by sub-
stantial evidence, shall be ‘conclusive. If any party shall apply
to the court for leave to adduce additional evidence, and shall
show to the satisfaction of the court that such additional evi-
dence is material and that there were reasonable grounds
for failure to adduce such evidence in the proceedings before
the Commission, the court may order such additional evidence
to be taken before the Commission and to be adduced upon
the hearing in such manner ‘and_upon such terms and condi-
‘tions as to the court may seem proper. The Commission may
modify its findings as to the facts by reason of the additional
evidence so taken, and it shall file with the court such modified
or new findings, which if supported by substantial evidence,
“shall be conclusive, and its recommendation, if any, for the
‘modication or setting aside of the original order. The court
may affirm or set aside any such order of ‘the Commission, and

state the reasons therefor, and such judgment shall be final,

‘subject to review by the Supreme Court of the United States

‘upon certiorari or certification as provided in §§ 239 and 240

of the Judicial Code, as amended (U.S.C. Title 28, §§ 346

and347). e

‘(b) The commencement of proceedings under subsection

~ (a) of this section ghall not, unless specifically ordered by
the court, operate as a stay of the Commission’s order.
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(¢) The Commission shall not, nor shall any of its mem-
bers, officers, agents, or employees,l be taxed with any costs,
nor shall they or any of them be required to give any super-
sedeas bond or security for cost or damages on any appeal
whatsoever taken under this compact. Said Commission, or
any of its members, officers, agents, or employees, shall not
be liable to suit or actjon or for any judgment or decree for
any damages, loss, or injury claimed by any person resulting
from action taken under this compact, nor required in any
case arising under this compact to make -any deposit for
costs or pay for any service to the clerks of -any court or to
the marshal of the United States, ' g

Enforcement of Act; Penalty for Violations

18. (a) Whenever it shall appear to the Commission that
any person is engaged or about to engage in any acts or
practices which constitute or will constitute a violation of the
provisions of this Act, or of any rule; regulation, or order
thereunder, it may, in its discretion, bring an action in the
United States District Court for any district in which such
person resides or carries on business or in which the violation
occurred, to enjoin such acts or practices and to enforce com-
pliance with this Act or any rule, regulation or order there-
under, and upon a proper showing a permanent or temporary
injunction or decree or reStraining.order,shall‘.be granted
without bond. ' - i

(b) Upon application of the Commission, the United States
District Court for any district in which such person resides

~or carries on business, or in which the violation oceurred,
shall have jurisdiction to issue appropriate order or orders
~ commanding any person to comply with the provisions of this
‘Act or any rule, regulation, or order of the Commission there-
under. i N S e
(¢) The Commission may employ such attorneys as it finds
necessary for proper legal aid and service of the Commission
or its members in the conduct of their work, or for proper
representation of the public interest in investigations made
by it, or cases or proceedings pending before it, whether at
the Commission’s own instance or upon complaint, or to appear
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for or represent the Commission in any case in court; and
the expenses of such employment shall be paid out of any
funds of the Commission.

(d) Any person knowingly and wilfully violating any pro-
visions of this statute, or any rule, regulation, requirement,
or order thereto, or any term or condition of any certificate
shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined not more than $100 -

| for the first offense and mot more than $500 for any subse-
quent offense. Each day of such violation shall constitute a
separate offense. ’

Ezxpenses of Investigations and Other Proceedings

19. (a) Al reasonable expenses of any investigation, or
other proceeding of any nature, conducted by the Commission,
of or concerning any carrier, and all expenses of any litiga-
tion, including appeals, arising from any such investigation
or other proceeding, shall be borne by such carrier. Such
expenses, with interest at not to exceed 6 per centum (6%)
per annum may be charged to operating expenses and amor-
tized over such period as the Commission shall deem proper
and be allowed for in the rates to be charged by such carrier.
When any such investigation or other proceeding has been
initiated it shall be the duty of the carrier to pay to the
Commission, from time to time, such reasonable sum or sums
as, in the opinion of the Commission, are necessary to cover
the expenses which by this section are required to be borne
by such carrier. The money so paid by the carrier shall be
deposited in the name and to the credit of the Commission,
in any bank or other depository located in the Metropolitan
District designated by the Commission, and may be disbursed
by the Commission for the purpose of defraying expenses of
the investigation, proceeding or litigation in question. Any
unexpended balance of the sum or sums so paid by such
carrier remaining after the payment of such expenses shall
be returned to such carrier.

(b) The amount expended by the Commission in any cal-
endar year in all investigations or other proceedings of or
concerning any one carrier shall not exceed—

(1) One-half of one per centum of the gross operating
revenues of such carrier, derived from transportation subject

85-894 O - 67 - 15
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Lo this Act, for its last Preceding fiscal year; or

(2) In the case of 3 carrier which was not engaged in such
transportation during the whole of its last Preceding fiscal
Year, one-half of 1 per centum of the average gross operating
revenues, derived from transportation subject to this Act,
of all other carriers (exclusive of carriers to which this sub-
paragraph (2) applies) for their last preceding fiscal year.

(c) For the purpose of subsections (a) and (b) of this
section—

The provisions of this section shall apply to any person
engaged in transportation subject to the Act and any person
who makes application under Section 4 for a certificate of
public. convenience and necessity.

Applicability of Other Laws

20. (a) Upon the date this Act becomes effective, the ap-
plicability of all laws of the signatories, relating to or affect-
ing transportation subject to this Act and to persons engaged
therein, and all rules, regulations and orders promulgated or
issued thereunder, shall except to the extent in this Act speci-
fied, be suspended, except that—

(1) The laws of the signatories relating to inspection of
equipment and facilities, wages and hours of employees, in-
surance or similar security requirements, school fares, and
free transportation for policemen and firemen shall remain
in foree and effect.

(2) Upon the date this Act becomes effective, Certificates of
Public Convenience and Necessity or Permits issued by the
Interstate Commerce Commission to any carrier subject to
the jurisdiction of this Commission shall be suspended only
during the existence of this compact, provided such suspen-
sion shall not affect the authority of such certificate or permit
holder to transport special and chartered parties as now au-
thorized by the Interstate Commerce Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder by the Interstate Com-
merce Commission, notwithstanding any other provisions of
this Act. :

(b) In the event any provision or provisions of this Aect

. ‘exceed the limits imposed upon the legislature of any signa-
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tory by the Constitution of such signatory, the obligations,
duties, powers, or jurisdiction sought to be conferred by such

provision or provisions upon the Commission shall be ineffec-

tive and such obligations, duties, powers or jurisdiction shall

remain in the signatory and shall be exercised by the agency
,thereof to which such obligations, duties, powers or jurisdic-

tion are delegated by law in effect at the time this compact

becomes effective. Such agency, however, in order to achieve

the objective of this compact to effectuate the regulation of

mass transit on a unified and coordinated basis throughout the

Metropolitan District, shall refer to the Commission for its

recommendations all matters arising under this Title so re-
‘served to such signatory and all matters exempted from this

Title pursuant to the proviso clause of Section 1 (b) of this
Title. The recommendations of the Commission with ‘respect

~ to such matters shall be advisory only. '

Existing Rules, Regulations, Orders, and Decisions

21. All rules, regulations, orders, decisions, or other action
prescribed, issued, made, or taken by the Interstate Commerce
Commission, the Public Utilities Commission of the District
of Columbia, the Public Service Commission of Maryland, or
the State Corporation Commission of Virginia, and which are
in force at the time this section takes effect, with respect to
transportation or persons subject to this Act, shall remain in
effect, and be enforceable under this Act and in the manner
specified by this Act, according to their terms, as though they
had been prescribed, issued, made, or taken by the Commis-
sion pursuant to this Act, unless and until otherwise provided
by such Commission in the exercise of its powers under this
Act. g o

Transfer of Records . S .

22. The Public Utilities Commission of the District of Co-. °
lumbia, the Interstate Commerce Commission, the State Cor-
poration Commission of Virginia, and the Public Service Com-
mission of Maryland shall transfer or make available to the
Commission such of their records as pertain to matters which
by this Act are placed under the jurisdiction of the :latter.
Commission.
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Pending Actions or Proceedings

23. (a) No suit, action, or other Jjudicial proceeding com-
menced prior to the date this Act takes effect by or against
the Public Utilities Commission of the District of Columbia,
the Interstate Commerce Commission, the Public Service Com-
mission of Maryland, or the State Corporation Cqmmission of

such Commission shall continue and carry to a conclusion any
proceeding, hearing, or investigation which, at the time this
compact takes effect, is pending before the Public Utilities
Commission of the District of Columbia, the Interstate Com-
merce Commission, the Public Service Commission of Mary-

case, it shall be governed by the provisions of this compact
and not by the provisions of law applicable at the time the
proceedings were instituted. ‘ ,

Annual Report of the Commission

24. The Commission shall make an annual report for each
fiscal year ending June Thirtieth, to the Governor of Vir-
ginia and the Governor of Maryland, and to the Board of
Commissioners of the District of Columbia as soon as prac-

a report of the work performed undey this Act, such other
information and recommendations concerning passenger
transporation within the Metropolitan Distriet, as the Com-
mission deems advisable, ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, we, Albertis S, Harrison,. Jr.,
Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia, J. Millard
Tawes, Governor of the State of Maryland, and Walter N, '
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Tobriner, F. J. Clarke, Brigadier General, U. S. Army and .
John B. Duncan, Members of the Board of Commissioners
of the District of Columbia do hereby execute the foregoing
amended Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Regula-
tion Compact.

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Pursuant to the Joint Resolution approved October 9
1962 (Public Law 87-767, 76 Stat. 764) and to the Resolu-
tion adopted by the Boald of Commissioners of the District
of Columbia, done at Washington, D. C., this 29th day of
March, 1963.

Pres'idcnf Board of Commissioners

A )W

Com 1ssponer

Yommissioner

Attest:

S cretary, Board of Commzsswne)s, D.C.
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MARYLAND

Pursuant to Chapter 114, Acts of General Assembly of 4‘
Maryland, 1962, done at Annapolis, I\Luyldnd this 29th-

‘day of March, 1963

(SEAL)

Attest

Kol ol 7 M

Secretary of’ State

VIRGINIA

Pursuant to Chapter 67, 1962 Acts of Assembly of Vir-
ginia, done at. Rlchmond Vuwmm, this Z‘Dth day of Mareh,

1963.

(SEAL)

Attest:

Secretar J of State ,
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Mr. Dawson. We appreciate the opportunity of appearing before
this committee and realize the privilege that we have.

Let me make it clear at the very outset, however, that D.C. Transit
isin favor of the general purposes of this legislation. ~ :

You gentlemen are to be commended on your leadership in proceed-
ing to its fruition. When the Visitor Center is completed, it will be a
monument to your vision and your hard work, a very constructive
monument. -

Any sightseer who has ever tried to park his car in the Mall area, the
chief tourist attraction here, will wholeheartedly support the proposed
consl;Qruction of a parking facility adjacent to the Visitor Center for
parking.

As operator of the primary public transportation system in the Cap-
ital, Mr. Chalk desires that I assure you that a special minibus service,
or any other needed service, offering frequent departures, will be pro-
vided by D.C. Transit System from such parking facility to and
through the Mall area to encourage visitors to leave their cars at the
National Visitor Center, thereby reducing the growing traffic conges-
tion in downtown Washington.

“Let me say that we are in perfect agreement with Mr. Wright’s sug-
gestion and the chairman’s suggestion that any form of transportation
be of a distinguished and distinguishing character and that we are
ready to provide such type of transportation whenever the authority
is granted.

or example, D.C. Transit today has 25 new buses that are being
delivered for service in the city of Washington.

I want to say also, Mr. Chairman, that we were all ready to provide
this service.

Mr. Schwengel, we applied for authority to give such service as
the Secretary wanted to give as early as April of t%lis year in a tempo-
rary application. We filed our request for permanent certification in
May. There has been no action on either of those applications.

‘Mr. Gray. Let me interrupt you there. You are referring now to the
Commission ? .

Mr. Dawson. Yes, sir. '

Mr. Gray. You filed an application with the Commission both for
temporary and permanent permit to operate ? ,

r. Dawson. Yes, sir. If those applications had been expeditiously
acted upon, the services would be performed today as the Secretary
might desire.

Mzr. Gray. So this is not a matter, as Mr. Avery pointed out, “that
gets expeditious handling” ?

You have to admit that, would you not ?

Mr. DawsoN. The record will have to speak for itself.

Mr. Gray. Applied in April and this is October. I think that is
quite a long period. '

Mr. ScHWENGEL. You mean you filed in April and the Commission
has not yet acted ? ;

Mr. Dawson. That is correct. v

Mr. Gray. That is the very point I was trying to establish. -

You may proceed. )

Mr. Dawson. Now, we must say also that D.C. Transit System is
seriously concerned about section 5 of the bill. Now, this section has no
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direct bearing on the general purpose of H.R. 12686 of authorizing the
construction of a National Visitor Center and a parking facility ad-
jacent thereto. This section seemingly is an attempt to circumvent a
recent decision of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Co-
lumbia and a recent Presidential memorandum, and a congressionally
approved transportation compact. Additionally, this section will result
in an infringement of D.C. Transit’s congressionally approved fran-
chise and deprive the company of sorely needed revenue.

In the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Commission, et al.,
v. Universal Interpretive Shuttle Corporation, the court of appeals
considered, among other things, the authority of the Secretary of the
Interior under the act of May 26, 1930, cited in section 5. That act
of 1930 authorizes the Secretary to contract for services to be pro-
vided the public in the national parks.

The Secretary had contracted with Universal for the provision of
a for-hire shuttle service on the Mall, a part of the national park
system under the Secretary’s jurisdiction.

Mr. Gray. I apologize for interrupting.

'VVQhen you refer to Universal, you are referring to the concession-
aire?

Mr. Dawson. That is correct.

Mr. Gray. Universal is the name of the company ?

Mr. Dawson. That is correct. The full name is Universal Interpre-
tive Shuttle Corp.

Mr. Gray. I wanted that to be clearly understood by the committee ;
“Universal” means the name of the company that the Secretary has
entered into an agreement with for the interpretive shuttle service.

Mr. ScaweNGEL. And it was a private company, not a Government
operation? It is a concessionaire completely outside of Government,
free enterprise ?

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Schwengel, the Secretary’s contention was it was
a Government operation, and that was the basis of his brief filed with
the court of appeals.

Mr. ScawencEL. Universal is a private enterprise company ? They
were providing the buses?

Mr. Dawson. It is a private company. The Secretary’s contention
was it was a Government operation.

Mr. Gray. I believe the company is in California.

Mr. Dawson. It is a California-based company.

Mr. Gray. Yes.

Mr. Dawson. Now, the Mall is a part of the national park system
under the Secretary’s jurisdiction. It was contended by the Secretary
that such operation does not require certification by the Washington
Metropolitan Area Transit Commission pursuant to the requirements
of the area compact approved by the Congress in 1960.

The Secretary’s contention consisted of three premises: The first,
that the compact does not apply to any national park areas under the
Secretary’s jurisdiction; the second, that the proposed service will
actually be operated by the Federal Government, which is specifically
excepted from the compact ; and the third, that the Secretary has the
statutory authority to operate a for-hire transportation service.

By a decision of June 30 his year, the court of appeals rejected
such premises, holding that Universal’s operation could not validly be
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conducted without a certificate from the Transit Commission. A peti-
tion for rehearing was rejected en banc October 8.

This decision makes it clear that the Transit Commission has para-
mount regulatory jurisdiction over for-hire motor carriage of pas-
sengers performed anywhere within the Washington metropolitan
area.

Now, the language of section 5 appears to attempt a circumvention
of the court of appeals decision by directing the Secretary, when he
deems it advisable, to utilize the authority in the act of 1930 to provide
transportation of visitors by the United States.

Such language, if enacted, might well be construed by the courts
as constituting a congressional authorization for the Secretary to
operate, through contractual arrangements, for-hire transportation
services on and to Federal enclaves under his jurisdiction in the Dis-
trict of Columbia. Such construction would exempt these services
from the application of the compact and the jurisdiction of the Tran-
sit.Commission.

In my statement, which you have before you, I have stated the
wording of the Senate report accompanying the compact legislation,
which indicates the intent of Congress to centralize legislation in one
single agency for the stated purposes.

As a practical matter, the ability of the Transit Commission to reg-
ulate transit service and alleviate traffic congestion will be substantially
impaired if it has no control over passenger operations on the Mall
and to the contemplated National Visitor Center at Union Station.
The same compartmentalized regulation will exist that the compact
was intended to replace.

Section 5 will also contravene the administrative guidelines estab-
lished by the Presidential memorandum on March 3, 1966, and the
accompanying Budget Bureau circular to determine when the Govern-
ment should provide services.

As noted in paragraph 2 of the circular, the guidelines are “in
furtherance of the Government’s general policy of relying on the pri-
vate enterprise system to supply its needs.” :

Several instances are specified under paragraph 5, on pages 2
through 6 of the circular, as justifying a departure from such general
policy. None of these instances is applicable to the provision of public
transportation on the Mall and to the Visitor Center.

In this connection, Mr. Chalk desires to assure the subcommittee
that D.C. Transit stands ready, willing and able to provide any trans-
portation services needed by the Secretary for the accommodation
of visitors to the Capital. There is simply no reason for the Secretary
to be directed by the Congress to disregard the mandate of the Presi-
dent expressed 1n his memo of March 3, 1966, and the accompanying
Budget Bureau circular.

Let me digress for a moment, Mr. Chairman and members of the
committee, that D.C. Transit is perhaps in the most favorable position
to provide such service, because it is a home-based company. It has
personnel. It has equipment that is in existence. And it has mainte-
nance facilities second to none. It has had experience in the local area .
for the last 10 years. .

Mr. ScuweNGeL. Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray. Yes.
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Mr. ScaweNaeL. I would like to ask a question at thil point.

You made application to the Commission for the service that was
under discussion here. Did you make application to the Secretary ¢
Did you talk to him about it ? 3

Mr. Dawson. The application was made to the Secretary as well.

Mr, ScawenceL. Did you get any response to this?

Mr. Dawsox. Mr. Davis, can you answer that ?

Mr. Davis. Yes,sir.

The Secretary, through the Director of National Parks, put out a
prospectus and invited certain people to bid. D.C. Transit was not
the successful bidder; Universal was.

Mr. Gray. You did bid, though? :

Mr. Davis. We did bid, that is correct; but we were not awarded
the contract. ,

"Mr. ScawexNeer. Universal was granted the right to serve by the
Secretary ¢ Then the debate ensued on where it should be—

Mr. Davis. The Secretary gave Universal a contract. v

Mr. ScawENGEL. Yes. But you had a chance and you did go to the
Secretary’s office ¢ , , Ny

Mr. Davis. We were invited to participate and did participate. We
were not the successful parties.

Mr. Gray. Have you any idea how much lower the other bid was
from you, percentagewise?

Mr. Davis. No, sir; that was not made public to us. But the Com-
mission said they took other factors into consideration. ‘

Mr. Gray. You do not know whether there was solely a dollar or
cent consideration or could it be they felt these people were going to

roxﬁ(gle buses with more glass, equipment—more attractive, and so
orth ? '

Mr. Davis. To be of aid to you, sir, in the prospectus, they suggested
the price, the tour, and the type of equipment. I know D.C. Transit
did file with the Secreiary of the Interior drawings of buses, plans of
buses, routes, and prices, all in accordance with the suggestions and
the guidelines laid down in the prospectus by the Secretary of the
Interior. So those factors were not really the underlying factors which
led to the determination of the successfu{party.

Mr. Gray. General Dawson, you are a very eminent lawyer, What is
your opinion concerning the right of Congress to change this compact
and circumvent, if we so choose, the necessity of going to the Commis-
sion, either by you or by some other concessionaire ?

Do you concede we have the authority to allow the Secretary to
enter 1nto a contract with a private concessionaire, whomever that
private concessionaire may be?

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Chairman, let me say that the Compact Act in
1960 suspended application of all Federal laws up to that time. Pre-
sumably that suspension will be in effect as long as the compact is in
existence. o

As Mr. Denney pointed out, there is the provision in the contract
for withdrawal, and if the Congress exercised that right, it would be
perfectly in accord with my view of good conscience.

I do not think that lega{ly or morally the Congress can take unilat-
eral action to void any obligation that it has under this compact.

Mr. DenNEY. Mr. Chairman. '

Mr. Gray. Yes.
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Mr. DennEeY. Along that line, I think, though, that Mr. Dawson
has brought out a point here that we must consider. The D.C. Transit
has a franchise which was granted for 20 years, and I think it could
be revoked for nonuser. OQutside of that—I have not read it completely
in the law but I think that is the only reason.

He is bringing out a point that by section 5, we are authorizing the
Secretary, and then the D.C. Transit would have an action against
possibly, or claim to be filed against, the United States for violation of
the exclusive franchise that had been given to them. "

Mr. Gray. Of course, as the gentleman will notice, section 5, as pres-
ently written merely reaffirms what the Secretary claims he has in
the way of authority dating back to May 26, 1980, which is 46 Stat.
382. '

Mr. Dexny. But, you see, this franchise was granted in 1956 and
runs for 20 years. Under the doctrine of superseding law, preemption,
as Mr. Wright explained there, I think that when we grant to private
enterprise an exclusive franchise, we have a real problem here of
saying to the Secretary, “Ignore it ; you can go ahead and make another
contract.” And I think we might be subject to a claim being filed and I
believe this is the real serious problem that we have right now.

Mr. Gray. I was pointing out what his contention was in requesting
this particular section of the bill.

r. DENNY. Let me say just for the record, and I want it in here,
any time this Congress can promote private enterprise, I am in favor of
it, and that is in line with the President’s directive of March 8. There-
fore, let’s not kill the goose that lays the golden egg. These people pay
taxes and that is how we operate this Government. Let’s keep this in
mind as we determine this bill. '

Mr. Gray. I agree with the gentleman, it should be operated by
private enterprise, and I am sure it will be, if at all possible.

" Let me ask another question, General Dawson. If we strike com-
“pletely section 5 as it is now written in the bill and merely give to the
gecretary the authority to operate this service around gapitol Hill,
which he contends he does not have now—and even the Commission,
T am sure, would not have the authority to grant public transportation
on the Capitol Grounds, this is a separate entity of government and I
am sure they would not even contend that they have that authority—
so we do need some legislation giving a private concessionaire the
right to operate on the Capitol Grounds. If we write language in place
of section 5, striking the whole section, just merely giving the Secre-
tary authority to enter into contracts with private concessionaire’s for
the operation of a shuttle service and base it on competitive bidding,
would this satisfy your firm ?

Mr. Dawson. Now you are speaking of the Capitol Grounds them-
selves, not the Mall area, not the area between the Union Station and
the Capitol? ' ‘

Mr. Gray. I am referring primarily to a specific route around the
Mall, but including the Capito}l).

Mr. Dawson. I think such legislation would be in violation of the
compact.

r. Gray. If we complied with that part of the compact and give,
say, a year’s notice of withdrawing from the compact, and we gave
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the Secretary the authority to enter into an agreement with a private
concessionaire, do you feel that you would have your day in court,
so to speak, in competitive bidding, or do you feel that the Secretary
might favor another type of service than you are providing now?
What is your feeling on that?

Mr. DawsoN. Mr. Chairman, I believe the answer is in about three
parts there. -

First of all, if you gave notice and withdrew from the compact,
there would be no question of your rights insofar as the compact
itself was concerned. o

I would point out that the operation of this service as envisioned
by the Secretary—and I believe by the committee—operates not only
on federally owned property, but on property owned by the District
of Columbia, the city public streets, so that the Congress does not
control the operation on those streets.

And the third part is that the Congress did, in 1956, give D.C.
Transit System, after very serious consideration and countless hear-
ings and study, a franchise to operate the public transportation sys-
tem in the District of Columbia, and I believe such action by the
Congress would be morally wrong.

M%'. Gray. This is what I wanted to find out, your opinion.

Let me ask you this: Would your company be interested, from a
financial standsi)oint, in providing free bus service, let’s say, from

- the Union Station up to the Capitol and taking a portion of the pro-
ceeds from parking?

Mr. Dawson. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gray. The reason I ask that question is I wonder whether or
not free service would have anything to do with your rate structure.

I understand you have to go before the Commission here in the
District, and I understand you have an application in now for a
rate increase, which has been rejected. Now——

Mr. Dawson. There is one pending, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray. Would you see any conflict if the Congress would act
to give free bus service from the Visitor Center up to the Capitol
and the arrangement could be worked out with the Secretary on the
reimbursement, that this would have any effect at all on your rate
structure in the rest of the city ?

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Chairman, there is a provision in the compact
that free transportation cannot be provided. However, as I under-
stand, what you are suggesting is tﬁere would be payment through
some source to the company for the service that it does perform.

Mr. Gray. Right.

Mr. Dawson. At the present time the company does provide trans-
portation for schoolchildren with the Distriet of Columbia for 10
cents.

Mr. Gray. The way you look at it, General, this would not affect
your rate structure and your fees for the carrying of passengers
in the District of Columbia if you had a separate contract with the
Department of the Interior to provide this free service, and that
contractual obligation was entered into in good faith between you
and the Secretary, in your opinion as a lawyer, it would not have
any effect on your rate structure in the District of Columbia?
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Putting it another way, if you got a 10-percent increase in your
fares, would this necessarily hold that the 10-percent increase would
apply to this shuttle service from Union Station to the Capitol?

Mr. Dawson. I believe, Mr. Chairman, that anytime the company
applied for a fare increase, that its income from this source would
be taken into consideration as a part of its total income and the rate
structure would be based including that income.

Mr. Gray. But would it necessarily mean that this free service
would have to be increased along with the other fares?

Mr. Dawson. No, sir.

Mr. Gray. That is the point I am getting at. That could be operated
separately ?

Mr. Dawson. I would say so.

Mr. DennEey. Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray. The thing I am trying to avoid is saying we are going
to provide this service free to visitors and then 60 days later you get
a general fare raise. Then we liave to go to Congress and the taxpayers
to make up the difference. This is what we are trying to avoid.

Mr. DawsoN. Mr. Chairman, I might point out that as of now, we
also have contracts with the Department of Defense and State De-
partment for carriage of their employees on a specialized basis.

Mr. Gray. Let me ask another question, General, that might shed
some light on this.

This overall fare increases that you have pending now, would this
affect this contractual obligation to carry schoolchildren for 10 cents?

Mr. Dawson. The pending fare increase application would not af-
fect that. " »

Mr. Gray. So the point is these contracts can be handled separately ?
This is what I am getting at.

Mr. Dawson. This is correct.

Mr. WricaT. Will the gentleman yield? .

Mr. Gray. Yes; I yield to the gentleman from Texas, Mr. Wright.

Mr. Wrigar. The public schools in Arlington, Va., for example,
operate their own schoolbuses, I believe. This is separate and distinct
from your D.C. Transit Co.

Why does that not come under the purview of the Commission ?
They are within the geographical area otP jurisdiction of this metropol-
itan Commission. : ;

I do not suppose the Metropolitan Commission has given a certifi-
cate of public convenience and necessity to the Arlington school sys-
tem to operate the schoolbuses, hasit? Or hasit?

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Wright, Mr. Davis can respond to that.

Mr. WricHT. Yes, sir.

Mr. Davis. Under the compact——

Mr. WricaT. Under the compact itself they were exempt, is that
correct,?

Mr. Davis. That schoolchildren transported in schoolbuses are
exempt.

Mr. Wricut. Right, all right.

Mr. Davis. In addition to that, in Arlington, they do use private
enterprise to transport schoolchildren.
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Mr. WricHT. I see. Now, just as a_practical matter, laying aside for
the moment the legal questions involved in the compact and the juris-
diction of the Commission—I tend to disagree just as a legal matter.
T think the Congress probably has a right to exempt a certain route,
but let’s lay that aside and not argue that point here. I do not think
we want to get into that or we would be here all day. - il

Do you think, just from the standpoint of business, that D.C.
Transit could make money on a separate route of the type we described
earlier in this hearing distinguishing it from your regular D.C. Transit
System, and perhaps not interchangeable with it by means of transfer?

Mr. Dawson. Yes, sir, Mr. Wright. I think the company could make
money and I am sure Universal contemplates making money.

Mr. Wrieat. Let us assume that the Commission had heard the
application of Universal, it being a successful bidder in this instance
with the Interior Department. And let us assume further that the
Commission had granted to Universal this certificate of convenience
and necessity. Would you then feel that that constituted an infringe-
ment of the franchise ?

Mr. Dawson. I would say, Mr. Wright, that the Commission must
make its determination on the basis of the evidence presented as to
whether the convenience of the public will be served, and that the
Universal company would have had to make that showing. And if it
were shown that D.C. Transit could not provide that service under its
franchise, the Commission might well decide that the public would
be served better by Universal. ~

Mr. WricaT. The Commission might so decide. Let’s assume the
Commission had so decided. Would it be your position as the attorney
for D.C. Transit that the Commission’s action was final? Or would
you, in that instance, have felt that you might have cause for action
on the grounds of infringement of your franchise?

Mr. Dawson. There is always a right of appeal to the courts, so we
might have that opportunity.

Mr. WricaT. I suppose what we come to is that we have two separate
and distinct acts of Congress: One by which we agreed to the compact, °
and the other the act of 1956 by which we granted the franchise to
- D.C. Transit. ' '

Now, do you think it is not a sufficiently established principle of
law that an act passed subsequent to an earlier act and specifically
repealing all acts or parts of acts in conflict therewith is adequate to
establish the primacy of the latter act ? '

Mr. Dawson. That is a general rule of law. I do not think it would
be applicable with respect to unilaterally modifying the compact with-
out observing the terms of the compact.

Mr. WrieaT. Do you think it would be adequate with respect——

Mr. Dawson. I do not think, Mr. Wright, in good conscience, the
Congress would want to lightly derogate its obligation under the
franchise.

Mr. WrieHT. I quite agree with you on the question of conscience and
the question of good faith and so forth. But we got into a legal dis-
cussion awhile ago, and T am not sure it is a good thing for us to
pursue it in great depth here, but I am trying to find a way out.
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-You present one way out which you think will satisfy everybody,
that would be for D.C. Transit to run this route under a certificate
granted by the Commission ; correct ?

‘Mr. Dawson. That is right.

Mr. Wricar. Do you think the service ought to be provided?
Correct ? o

Mr. Dawson. I did not hear you. '

Mr. Wricat. You feel it is a service that should be provided ?

Mr. Dawsox. Yes,sir. :

Mr. Wrierr. And yet you have had an application pending for
some time before the Commission to provide such service, and it has
not been acted upon.

" Mr. Dawsox. Mr. Wright, in some justification of that delay, may
I say that the Commission was waiting for the court decision. In my
judgment that wasnot a proper basis for delay.

" T would point out that the Commission has a right to delay as long
as it sees fit to, up to a certain point.

Mr. WricaT. Surely. Now put yourself in the position of the com-
mittee, or let’s say of Congress. What we want to do is assure that this
3ervic% will be provided. By eliminating section 5, we do not so insure,

o we?

If we just eliminate all reference to it, we do not have any guarantee
that this service is going to be provided, do we?

‘Mr. Dawson. It will not be provided in the law, but I have the
assurance that I have given you by Mr. Chalk that D.C. Transit will
provide such a service.
© Mr. WrienT. You cannot speak for the Commission as to whether
it will grant you a certification of convenience and necessity ?

‘Mr. Dawson. I believe that the court case now being disposed of,
Congress not taking contrary action, the Commission would grant that
certificate. \

Mr. WricaT. Well, our situation, as I think you understand is that
we want to see to it that service is provided. We also want to make
certain that at least parts of this service bringing visitors from the
Visitor Center to the Capitol are provided on t%e basis that comports
with what we are trying to do in parking their cars.

Mr. Dawson. The company supports you wholeheartedly in that.

Mr. Wricar. Do you believe you could operate on the basis of a stub
given to your driver for vehicles in the lots for a relatively nominal
%um to Ztransport people from the proposed Visitor Center to the

apitol ? : )

'1%& Dawson. We are using stubs in connection with the children’s
fare in the District of Columbia now.

Mr. WricaT. Thank you very much.

You can see that we have a somewhat knotty problem, I am sure,
and we can appreciate your situation. d

Mr. DawsoN. We appreciate your position.

" Mr. WrieaT. We do want to make sure the service gets provided
not only to the Capitol, but I want to see to it that visitors get the op-
portunity to get on a separate shuttle service that ‘will take them to
the points of interest up and down the Mall. :
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Mr. Denwgy. Will the gentleman yield ?

Mr. WricHT. Yes.

Mr. DennEey. For purposes of the record and to help this committee,
I would request that Public Law 757, by unanimous consent, be in-
serted in the record at this point, and specifically section 3, which
provides that no other transportation system will be granted in the
District because of this exclusive franchise that has %)een given to
D.C. Transit.

I think we have a real problem on whether to strike out section 5
entirely, or to work out some language that protects this franchise.
Otherwise, we are going to have to repeal the franchise, and I do not
think that is proper.

Mr. Gray. I will say to the distinguished gentlemen, we certainly
will take this up in executive session and try to do what is fair.

Mr. Denney. May we have a ruling on my unanimous consent
request?

Mr. Gray. Without objection, it will be printed in the record at this
point.

(Public Law 757 follows:)
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Public Law 757 CHAPTER 669 '
AN ACT B Phnt
To grant a franchise to . C. Transit System, Inc., and for other purposes. ’

July 24, 1956
{s. 3073)

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the = ‘

Syatom: na "'t United States of America in Congress assembled,
Franchise.
z TITLE I

Part 1.—FRraNcHise ProvisioNs

Secrion 1. (a) There is hereby granted to D. C. Transit System, .
Inc., a corporation of the District of Columbia (referred to in this

part as the “Corporation”) a franchise to operate a mass transportation " :
system of passengers for hire within the District of Columbia and .
between the District of Columbia and points within the area (referred.: ;

to in this part as the “Washington Metropolitan Area”) comprising’

all of the District of Columbia, the cities of Alexandria and Falls
Church, and the counties of Arlington and Fairfax in the Common- ‘-
wealth of Virginia and the counties of Montgomery and Prince Georges . .

in the State of Maryland, subject, however, to the rights to render -~

service within the Washington Metropolitan Area possessed, at the .

time this section takes effect, by other comimon carriers of passengers:: -
Provided, That nothing in this section shall be construed to exempt the "’

Corporation from any law or ordinance of the Commonwealth of .
Virginia or the State of Maryland or any political subdivision of such
Commonwealth or State, or of any rule, regulation, or order issued
under the authority of any such law or ordinance, or from applicable * -
aold USC 27 and 11ivisions of the Interstate:Commerce Act and rules and regulations
prescribed thereunder. e

Definitions. (b) Wherever reference is made in this part to-“D. C. Transit_
System, Inc.” or to the “Corporation”, such reference shall include 2
the successors and assigns of D. C. Transit System, Inc.

¢) As used in this part the term “franchise” means all the pr

visions of this part 1. SR
Term. Sec. 2. (a) This franchise is granted for a term of twenty years: %
‘Provided, however, That Congress reserves the right to repeal this: =~
franchise at any time for its non-use. T
(b) In the event of cancellation of this franchise by Congress after . -
seven years from the date this franchise takes effect for any reason
other than non-use, the Corporation waives its claim for any damages.’ " :
loss of franchise.
ec. 3. No competitive street railway or bus line, that is. bus or " -
railway line for the transportation of passengers of the character |
which Tuns over a given route on a fixed schedui:e, shall be established - |-
to operate in the District of Columbia without the prior issuance ‘| .
of a certificate by the Public Utilities Commission of the District of - |
Jolumbia (referred to in this part as the “Commission”) to the effect -
th:if the competitive line is necessary for the convenience of the
yublic.

Skc. 4. It is hereby declared as a matter of legislative policy that in
order to assure the Washington Metropolitan Area ofp an adequate .
transportation system operating as a private enterprise, the Corpora-
tion, in accordance with standards and rules prescribed by the Com-
mission, should be afforded the opportunity of earning such return as,
to make the Corporation an attractive investment to private investors. -
As an incident thereto the Congress finds that the opportunity to earn
a return of at least 614 per centum net after all taxes properly charge-
able to transportation operations, including but not limited to income :

PUC ¢ertifica
forcompetitiv
line.

Legistati
policy.

85-894 O - 67 - 16
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" taxes, on either the system rate buse or on gross operating revenues
2 would not be unreasonable, and that the Commission should encourage
;. and facilitate the shifting to such gross operating revenue base as
»* ‘promptly as possible and as conditions warrant ; and if conditions war-
* rant not later than August 15,1958. It is further declared as a matter
“ of legislative policy that if the Corporation does provide the Wash-
# ington Metropolitan Area with a good public transportation system,
i with reasonable rates, the Congress will maintain a continuing interest
, in the welfare of the Corporation and its investors. '
- Sec. 5. The initial schedule of rates which shall be effective within  Rates.
.+the District of Columbia upon commencement of operations by the
- * Corporation shall be the same as that effective for service by Capital
* ‘Transit Company approved by the Commissioners of the District of
. Columbia pursuant to the Act of August 14, 1955 (Public Law No. 389,
. 84th Congress; 69 Stat. 724), in effect on the date of the enaétment of
~this Act, and shall continue in effect until August 15, 1957, and there-
~.after until superseded by a schedule of rates which becomes effective
i under this section. Whenever on or after August 15, 1957, the Cor-
- poration files with the Commission a new schedule of rates| such new
., schedule shall become effective on the tenth day after the date of such
»* filing, unless the Commission prescribes a lesser time within which such
.+ new schedule shall go into effect, or unless prior to such tenth day the
* Commission suspends the operation of such new schedule. Such sus-
i pension shall be for a period of not to exceed one hundred twenty
- .days from the date such new schedule is filed. Ifthe Commission sus-
+ pends such new schedule it shall immediately give notice of a hearing

i

" upon the matter and, after such hearing and within such suspension
period, shall determine and by order fix the schedule of rates to be
.charged by the Corporation. If the Commission does not enter an
-order, to take effect at or prior to the end of the period of suspension,
.+ fixing the schedule of rates to be charged by the Corporation, the sus-
. pended schedule filed by the Corporation may be put into effect by the
“end of such period, and shall remain in‘effect until the Commission has
issned anappropriate order based on such proceeding. -
“ ¢ See. 6. ’ﬁ:e Corporation is hereby authorized and empowered to , G125 ter and
- engage in special charter or sightseeing services subject to compliance “ees.
*..with applicable laws, rules and regulations of the District of Co‘umbia
-and o}) the municipalities or pofitical subdivisions of the States in
“which such service 1s to be performed, and with applicable provisions
of the Igterstate Commerce Act and rules and regulations prescribed
+ . thereunder. .
* Sec. 7. The Corporation shall be obligated to initiate and carry out p.nsehoion
~. a-plan of gradual conversion of its street railway operations to bus
. .operations within seven years from the date of the enactment of this
“-Aet upon terms and conditions preseribed by the Commission, with
- such regard as is reasonably possible when appropriate to the highway
+, development plans of the District of Columbia and the economies
- implicit in-coordinating the Corporation’s track removal program with
snch plans; except that upon good and. sufficient. cause shown the
. Commission may 1n its discretion extend beyond seven years, the period -
“ for carrying out such conversion. All of the provisions of the full- ‘Track removat,
. paragraph of the District of Columbia Appropriation Act, 1942 (55
" Stat. 499, 533), under the title “Hiaaway Funp, GasoLiNe Tax AND
Moror V'ExicLE FEEs”, subtitle “STREET 1MPROVEMENTS”, relating to the
removal of abandoned tracks, regracing of track areas, and paving
abandoned track areas, shall be applicaﬁle to the Corporation.
- Sec. 8. (a) As of August 15, 1956, paragtaph numbered 5 of section  Taxes.
- 6of the Act entitled “An Act making appropriations to.provide for the
~expenses of the Government of the District of Columbia for the fiseal
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year ending June thirtieth, nineteen hundred and three, and for other.

purposes”, approved July 1, 1902, as amended (D. C. Code, sec.

41-1701), is amended by striking out the third and fourth sentences

. und inserting in lieu thereof the following: “Each gus, eléctric-lighting,

61 Stet, 328,
D. C. Code 47-
ch. 15, .
L. C. Code 47
1207,
Exemptions,

63 Stat, 112
D. C. Code 47
2601 to 472629,
63 Stat. 124,
C. Codu 4%

D. C Co
2701 to 42-2714, .

63 Stut, 128,

47 3tat, 555 6
Stat, 119,

~

Motwr vohlela
fuml tes.

43 Stat, 106,

de 47

. Co Co
1901 to 47-1919, -

Definitions.

Determination of.
tax by opernting
ratio.

and telephone company shall pay, in addition to the tnxes herein men-

tioned, the franchisetnx imposed by the District of Columbia. Income

and Franchise Tax Act of 1947, and the tax imposed upon stock in-

trade of dealers in general merchandise under parngraph numbered
2 of section 6 of sai(% Act approved July 1,1902, as amended.” " 1~
(b) Notwithstanding subsection (a) of this section, the Corporation
shall be exempt from the following taxes:
(1) The gross sales tax levied under the District of Columbia Sales

Tax Act; R
(2) The compensating use tax levied under:the District of Columbia :
Use Tax Act; : : Do , e
(3) The excise tax upon the issuance of titles to motor vehicles and ™
trailers levied under subsection (}) of section 6 of thé District of .
Columbia Traffic Act of 1925, as amended (D. C. Code, sec. 40-603 (j) -

(4));

visions of the Act of July 1, 1902, as amended ; and

(5) The mileage tax imposed by subparagraph (b) of am%a;gy

31 of section 7 of the Act approved July 1, 1902, as amended (
Code, sec. 47-2331 (b)). ‘ sy :

Skc. 9. (n) Kxcept as hereinafter rovidyed, the Corporﬁtioh-shall ’

not, with respect to motor fuel purchased on- or after September 1,

April 23, 1924, as amended (D. C. Code, title 47, chapter 19). =«
(b) For the purposes of this section— s v

(1) the term “a 614 per centum rate of return” means.a 614
per centum rate of return net after all taxes properly chargeable
to transportation operations, including but not-hmited to income

- taxes, on the system rate base of the Corporntion; except-that with -
respect to any period for which the Commission utilizes the oper-
ating ratio method to fix the rates of the Corporation, such term .
shatl mean a return of 614 per centum net after all taxes properly
chargeable to transportation operations, including but not limited

-t income taxes, based ‘on gross operating vevenues; and

. (2) the term “full amount of the Federal income taxes and:the ./

* District of Columbia franchise tax levied upon corporateincome’’
means the amount which would have been puyable in the absence
of write-offs in connection with the retirement of street railway
property as contemplated by section 7 of this part, but only to
the extent that such write-offs:are not included as an operating .
expense in determining nét earnings for rate-making !)urposa.

| ending on.

“August 31, 1957, .and as seon-as practicable after the end of each sub-
sequent. twelve-month: period ending on August 81, the Comnmission

() As soon as practicable after the twelve-month perioc

’ 3 ! D
(4) The taxes imposed on tangible personal property, to the same .
extent, that the Capital Transit Company was exempt from such taxes
immediately prior to the effective date of this section under the pro--

1956, pay -any part of the motor vehicle fuel tux levied under the Aet ./
entitled “An -Act to provide for a tax on motor vehicle fuels sold
within the District of Columbia, and:for-other purposes”, approved .

P

shall detérmine  the Corporation’s net 0{‘)élﬁuting income’ for ‘such

twelve-month period and'the amount in'do

lars'by which it exceeds or -
‘i less than a 614 per centuin vate of return for such twelve:month

period. - Twsuch deterfnination: the: Commission: shall: inelude:as an

isions:of this section on.the motor fuel

‘operating exponse the fullumount-of the miotor vehicle fuel tax which
swould bo-duebut: for: the prc

“purelinsed by the Corporation: during: the twelve-month period; and .
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" the full amount of the Federal income taxes and the District of
- Columbia franchise tax levied upon corporate income. . The Commis-

sion shall certify its determination to the Commissioners of the Dis-

¢ trict of Columbia or their designated agent. If the net operating

income so certified by the Commission equals or is more than a 614 per

- centum rate of return, the Corporation shall be required to pay to
' such Commissioners, or their designated agent, the full amount of the
- motor vehicle fuel taxes due on the purchases of motor fuel made by

- the Corporation during such twelve-month period. 1f the net operat-
-ing income so certified is less than a 614 per centum rate of return,

. the Corporation shall pay to such Comnhussioners, or their designated
* " agent, in full satisfaction of the motor vehicle fuel tax for such period

an amount, if any, equal to the full amount of said motor vehicle fuel

tax reduced by the amount necessary to raise the Corporation’s rate

of return to 614 per centum for such period, after taking into aceount

. the effect of such reduction on the amount of the Federal income taxes

and the District of Columbia franchise tax levied upon corporate in-

-come payable by the Corporation for such period. Within thirty
.days after being notified by the said Commissioners or their desig-
" “'nated agent of the amount of the motor vehicle fuel tax due under
. this section, the Corporation shall pay such amount to the said Com-

missioners or their designated agent.

(d) If not paid within the period specified in subsection (c), the
motor vehicle fuel tax payable under this section and the penalties
thereon may be collected by the Commissioners of the District of
Columbia or their designated agent in the manner provided by law
for the collection of taxes due the District of Columbia on personal
property in force at the time of such collection; and liens for the

_motor vehicle fuel tax payable under subsection (c) and penalties
~ thereon may be acquired in the same fnanner that liens for personal
. property taxes are acquired. ‘

“ (¢) Where the amount of the motor vehicle fuel tax payable under

- subsection (c), or any part of such amount, is not paid on or before

the time specified therein for such payment, there shall be collected,

. as part of the'tax, interest upon such unpaid amount at the rate of

“one-half of 1 per centum per month or portion of a month,

21 {f) The Commissioners of the District of Columbia or their desig- , Exemot

nated agent are hereby authorized and directed to issue to the Corpora-
tion such certificates as may be necessary to exempt it from paying any
importer the motor vehicle fuel tax imposed by such Act of April 23,

1924, as amended, or as hereafter amended. 1901 (& 471010:
. (g) (1) From and after the time fixed in paragraph (2) of this sub-

section the Corporation shall not be required to })zly real estate taxes
upon any real estate owned by it in the District of Columbia and used

- and useful for the conduct of its public transportation operations to
the extent that the Commission has determined under such rules and -

regulations as it may issue that the Corporation’s net operating income
in the previous year was insufficient, after giving effect to the tax relief
p;ovided in the preceding subsections, to afford it a 614 per centum rate
of return. . ‘ C

(2) This subsection shall take effect upon the completion of the pro-
gram contemplated in section 7 of this part, as certified by the Com=~

" mission to the Commissioners of the District of Columbia, or at such

. earlier time as the Commission may find that the said program has
"been so substantially completed that the tuking effect of this subsec-

_ tion would-be appropriate in the public interest and shall sd certify
~ to the Commissioners of the District of Columbia. ‘

Sec. 10. (a) The Corporation shall not be charged any part of the .
expense of removing, sanding, salting, treating, or handling snow on

Collection,
Ponalties.

Interest.

.
Exemption cer-

43 Stat. 106,
J 47~

Real estate

taxon.

Bffective date.

Snow removal,
t
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the streets of the District of Columbia, except that the Corporation
shall sweep snow from the streetear tracks at its own expense so long
ngsuch tracks ure in use by the Corporation, ' T
(b) The paragraph which begins “Hevenfter every street railway
compuny” which appears under the heading “STREETS” in the Act

-entitled “An Act making appropriations to provide for the expenses

of the government of the District of Columbia for the fiscal year
ending June thirtieth, nineteen hundred and thirteen, and for other
pu.rp(;seis”, approved June 26, 1912 (D. C. Code, sec. 7-614), is hereby
repealed. . v

Skc. 11. The provisions of law set forth in Title 43, sections 501
through 503 of the District of Columbia code shall not be deemed to
restrict any merger or consolidation of the Corporation with any other
company or companies engaged in mass transportation in the Distriet
of Columbia or the Washington Metropolitan Area: Provided, how-
ever, That any such- merger or consolidation shall be subject to the
approval of the Commission. ‘

Sec. 12. Nothing in this part shall prevent the transfer, by or under
the authority of any other Act of Congress, to any other agency of
any of the chtions which are by this part granted to or imposed
upon the Commission. ‘ :

Skc. 13. (a) The Corporation is hereby authorized to issue or create

. loans, mortgages, deeds of trust, notes or other securities to any bank-

Interest rate.

54 Stat. 908,
49 USC 8.

41 Stat, 494,
49 USC 204,

48 Stat, 74,
15 USC 77a.

.
52 Stat, 1002,
49 USC 489.
Officers and di-

rectors.

ing or other institution or institutions and to Capital Transit Com-
pany, ‘with respect to the acquisition of assets of Capital Transit
Company (including any corporation controlled by Capital Transit
Company), provided that the interest rate thereon shall not exceed 5
per centum per annum, but the ageregate px-incipal shall not exceed
the cost of acquiring the assets of Capital Transit Company.

(b) (1) Section 5 of the Interstate Commerce Act shall not be
construed to require the approval or authorization of the Interstate
Commerce Commission of any transaction within the scope of para-
graph (2) of such section 5 1f the only parties to such transaction
ure the Corporation (including any corporation wholly controlled by
the Corporution? and the Capital Transit Company (including any
corporation wholly controlled by the Capital Transit Comgany). The
issuance or creation of any securities provided for in subsection (a)
shall not be subject to the provisions of section 20a of the Interstate
Commerce Act.

(2) No approval of the acquisition of assets referred to in subsec-
tion (a), or of the issuance or creation of any securities provided for
in subsection (a) in connection with such acquisition, shall be required
from any District of Columbia agency or commission.

(c¢) This section shall not apply to any issuance of securities con-
stituting a public offering to winch the Securities Act of 1933 applies.

(d) Notwithstanding the provisions of séction 409 (a) of the Civil
Aeronautics Act of 1938—

(1) meuair carrier shall be required (because of the fact that
a person-becomes or remains an ofticer, director, member or stock-
holder holding a controlling interest of the Corporation, or of any
common carrier controlled by the Corporation which is engaged
in masgs transportation of passengers for hire in the Washington
Metropolitan Area, or is elected or reelected as an officer of
director) to secure the authorization or approval of the Civil
Aeronautics Board in order to have and retain such pétson as an
officer or director, or both, of such air carrier if such pérson is .
an officer or director 'of such air carrier at the time this section
takes effect; and Xy
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(2) no person who, at the time this section takes effect, is an
- officer or (fi)rector of an air carrier shall be required to secure the
approval of the Civil Aeronautics Board in order to hold the
position of officer, director, member or stockholder holding a
+ controlling interest of the Corporation or of any common currier
controlled by the Corporation which is engaged in mass trays-
gortation of passengers for hire in the Washington Metropolitan
rea. '

‘As used in this subsection, the term “air carrier” has the same meaning

as when used in section 409 (a) of the Civil Aeronautics Act of 1938.

_+ (e) Notwithstanding section 202 (12) of the Interstate Commerce
Act, authorization or approval of the Interstate Commerce Com-
‘mission shall not be required in order to permit a person who is an

“officer or director of the Corporation to be also an officer or director, or
“both, of any common carrier controlled by the Corporation which is

engaged in mass transportation of passengers for hire in the Washing-
ton Metropolitan Area. .
Sec. 14. The Corporation, at the time it acquires the assets of Capital

“Transit Company, shall become subject to, and responsible for, all

' liabilities of Capital Transit Company of whatever kind or nature,

it was

known or unknown, in existence at the time of such acquisition, and
shall submit to suit therefor as though it had been originally liable,
and the creditors of Capital Transit Company shall have as to the
Corporation all rights and remedies which they would otherwise have
had as to Capital Transit Company: Provided, however, That the
Corporation shall not be liable to any dissenting stockholder of Capital
Transit Company for the fair value of the stock of any such stock-
holder who shall qualify to be entitled to receive payment of such fair
value. No action or proceeding in law or in equity, or before any
Federal or District of Columbia agency or commission, shall abate in
consequence of the provisions of this section, but such action or pro-
ceedin%emay be continued in the name of the party by or against which

un, except that in the discretion of the court, agency, or com-
mission the Corpordtion may be substituted for the Capital Transit

Company. Inany and all such actions or proceedings, the Corporation
" shall have, and be entitled to assert, any and all defenses of every kind

‘and nature which are or would be available to Capital Transit
Company or which Capital Transit Company would be entitled to
assert.
F ParT 2.—MISCELLANFOUS PROVISIONS

.+ SEc. 21. (a) Section 14 of the joint resolution entitled “Joint resolu-

tion to authorize the merger of street-railway corporations operating

’in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes”, approved Janu-

ary 14, 1933 (47 Stat. 752), as amended (Public Law 389, Eighty-
fourth Congress), is hereby repealed to the extent that such section

i re’;eals the charter of Capital Transit Company, without thereby
a

ecting the termination of its franchise.
(b) Upon the taking effect of part 1 of this title, Capital Transit

. Company shall not be authorized to engage in business as owner or

rator of electric railway, passenger motor bus, public transporta-

. tion of passengers, or common carrier of passengers within, to, or from,

‘the Washington Metropolitan Area. ,

" (¢} Capital Transit Company shall continue to exist s a corporation
incorporated under the provisions of subchapter 4 of chapter 18 of the
Act entitled “An Act to establish a code of laws for the District of
Columibin”, approved Mavch 3,1901; as nmended (D. C. Code, title 29
ch.'2),uinder its certificate of incorporation, as amended, and Capitai
Transit Company may ameid its charter in‘any manner provided under
the laws of the District of Columbia and may avail itself of the provi-

¢sAlr carrier”,
49 USC 489.

41 Stat, 496,
49 USC 20a.

Capital Transit

Company, liab
ties.

69 Stat, 724,

31 Stat, 1284,

1.
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stons of the District of Columbin Business Corporations Act in respect- *
toa change of its name and may beeome incorporated or reincorporated .
therennder in any manner as therein provided. Nothing referred to
in this title, or the sale and vesting of the assets of Capital Transit -
Company, referred to therein, shall cause or require the corporate -
dissolution of Capital Transit. Company. i
Skc. 92. Nothing in this title shall be deemed to extend the franchise .
of Capital Transit Company beyond August 14, 1956, or, except as ..
otherwise provided in this section, to relieve Capital Transit Company -
of any obligation to remove. from the streets and highways at its own
expense all of its property and facilities and to restore the streets and '
highways in accordance with the provisions of the District of C'olumbia .-
Appropriation Act, 1942 (55 Stat. 499, 533) in the event the Corpora-
tion fails to acquire the assets of Capital Transit Company.  1f part
1 of this title takes effect; (‘apital Transit Company slmh thereupon be -
relieved of ull liability to remove from the streets and highways of .
the District of .Colnmbia all of its properties and facilities and to -
restore such streets and highways. - R
Skc. 23, The powers and jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Com-
mission of the {)ish‘i(-l of Columbia with respect to Capital Transit
Company shall cease and be at an end upon the tuking effect of part 1

of this title. ot

TITLE 1I

Skc. 201, (a) Part 1 of title I shall take effect on August 15, 1956,
but only if prior thereto D. C. Transit System, Inc. (referred to in -
this title as the “Corporation”) has acquired the assets of Capital
Transit Company and has notified the Commissioners of the District -
of Columbia in writing that it will engage in the transportation of.
passengers within the tf)istrict of Columbia beginning on August 15,
1956. If the Corporation has not acquired the assets of Capital -
Transit Company prior to August 15, 1956, but does thereafter aciquire " .
such assets, the Corporation shall, on the date of such acquisition, give.
written notice thereof to the Commissioners, and part 1 of title I shall™ .

" take effect upon such date of acquisition.

(b) Part 2 of title I, and this title, shall take effect upon the date of .
the enactment of this Act. e S TR e
" Src. 202. If it is determined by the Commissioners of the Distric
of Columbia that, due to any act or omission on the part of the Cor-
poration, the Corporation has not acquired the assets of Capital
Transit Company and if such Commissioners approve a valid contract,
ratified and approved by the required number of stockholders of
(‘apital Transit Company, between Capital Transit Company and
some other. corporation providing for the ucwuisition of such assets
and if such other corporation is also approved by such Commissioners -
as capable of performing the operation cunt.emp{glted by the franchise .
provisions of part 1 of title T, then the terms “D. C. Transit System, :-
Inc.” and “Corporation” as used. in this Act shall be deemed to mean
such other corporation for all purposes. of this Act. .. g i

.Src. 203. If part 1.of title I of this Act does not take effect on Augu’st',n ’

15,1956, the Commisstoners of the District of Columbia may authorize . .-

(including authorization of such contractual agreements as may be
necessaryz’ such mass transportation of passengers within the District
of Columbia, beginning on and after August 15, 1956, and until such :
date as part 1 of title I of this Act takes effect, as may be necessary .
for the convenience of the: public. - Such .transportation shall be
furnished to the public at such rates and under such terms and regu-
lations as may be recommended. by the Public: Utilities. Commission
and approved by the Commissioners of the District of Columbia.’
Approved July 24, 1956.
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Mr. Gray. Are there any other questions?

I am sorry, Mr. Dawson, I thought you had completed your
statement.

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, there
is one other point that gives us some concern, and that is that we no-
ticed in the Erochure that was circulated yesterday, on page 14, that
the Secretary had negotiated a contract for this service, and that im-
plies negotiation to a conclusion.

However, D.C. Transit was never invited to submit a proposal for
the new type of service between the parking area and the Capitol and
the service on the Mall area, and that one variation alone might very
substantially alter the proposal that D.C. Transit would make.

We think in all fairness that every public transit company operatin
in the District should have dan opportunity to submit a proposal an
to be considered in negotiations, although we deny the right of the
Secretary to negotiate in view of the decision of the court and the sus-
pension of all Federal laws by the compact act.

Mr. Gray. That is a very important point you raised, General. Pub-
lic Law 757, section 3, states no other transportation system in the
District can be used, then what latitude would the Secretary have in
advertising for competitive bids? He would not really have any,
would he? ;

_ Mr. Dawson. We think he has no authority to do so at the present
time.

Mr. Dexny. That is the point I am bringing out, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray. Thisisyour contention then ?

Mr. Dawson. Yes, sir. '

Mr. Gray. He has no authority even on Government-owned
property ? :

Mr. Dawson. No, sir.

Mr. Gray. What about the section of law he quotes, the act of May
26, 1930 % I have not read it, but I assume that it is the National Park
Act, which gives the Secretary authority to enter into agreements for
transportation on Government-owned property.

Mr. Dawson. Mr. Chairman, the Compact Act of 1960 in section 3
suspends the application of that act.

Mr. Gray. Even on Government-owned property ?

Mr. Dawson. I believe you have a copy of the compact, in the yellow
jacket, before you.

Mr. Gray. Even on Government-owned property

Mr. Dawson. It suspends the application of all laws.

Mr. Gray. As pertaining to the District of Columbia ?

Mr. Dawson. Kll Federal laws. ' ‘

Mr. Gray. I say, as pertaining to the District of Columbia ? It does
not repeal the act of May 26, 1930, per se.

Mr. Dawson. It suspendsthe application.

Mr. Gray. In the District of Columbia ?

Mr. Dawson. Yes, sir.

Mr. Gray. Are there any other comments or questions?

Mr. Dawson. Now, Mr. Chairman, I have one other very important
practical aspect that I want to bring to the attention of the committee.

Mr. Gray. Yes.
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Mr. Dawson. Now, independent of all the legal reasons that D.C.
Transit has offered you for its opposition to section 5, there is a ve,
practical reason for opposition to that section. If the Secretary is di-
rected to provide public transportation services in the Mall area and
to the National Visitor Center at Union Station, D.C. Transit will be
deprived of substantial revenues, fares that it would have collected had
it not been for the competitive service of the Secretary. :

I tell you, gentlemen, in all sincerity, that D.C. Transit cannot afford
to lose these or any other revenues. :

Management of the company notwithstanding, every effort for econ-
omy and efficiency has found it necessary to apply for three seperate
fare increases in the last 3 years to meet rising costs. The third such
application was just filed this past September and the income state-
ment accompanying such application indicates that for the 12 months
ended May 31, 1967, the company earned only a 2.05-percent rate of
return on operating revenues of approximately $34 million. ‘

The company cannot survive for long Witﬁout financial relief in
the form of either higher fares or Government subsidy. Under these
circumstances, it would be most damaging to the financial plight of
the company to have any of its existing revenues siphoned off by the
Secretary. ; ~ :

Some idea of the extent of the revenues that D.C. Transit would
stand to lose by enactment of this bill can be found in the court of
appeals case to which T have referred. An exhibit in that case indicated
that the proposed shuttle operation on the Mall area alone, under con-
tract with the Secretary, would cost the company over a million dollars
in revenues.

Tt should also be realized in passing that to the extent the financial
soundness of D.C. Transit’s mass transportation operation is allowed
to be impaired through the performance of competitive services by the
Secretary, the ability of the company to provide effective feeder lines
for the forthcoming subway system is correspondingly affected.

Now, there is one last point I want to comment upon. The second
sentence of section 5 directs the Secretary to provide transportation to
the National Visitor Center. There is no geographical limitation upon
the scope of the Secretary’s operation to the Visitor Center. He could
conceivably operate between Union Station and any point, or as many
points in the District as he desired, whether or not such points were
part of the national park system under the Secretary’s jurisdiction.

Mr. Chairman, thank you for the opportunity to appear before you
today. : ; ,

MT. Gray. Well, thank you, Mr. Dawson, and also Mr. Davis. We
deeply appreciate your coming. 1

This is a real problem and I am sure you can understand that we
are sympathetic to the existing franchise, and we are sympathetic
to your firm. However, I am also sure you realize legislation has to be
a compromise. We hope we can work up something that will be satis-
factory to everyone concerned. :

Arethere any other comments or questions?

Mr. McEweN. Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Gray. Mr. McEwen.

Mr. McEweN. General, I appreciate your calling our attention to
that item on page 14 of the contract that the Department of the Inter-
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ior has already negotiated. I had read.this publication, but. I am afraid
I'missed that. o : SR

I rather agree with your observation, this is speaking not only of
the Mall area, but also to and from the Visitor Center.

I notice preceding that sentence, it says: “This service can be ini-
tiated immediately by the enactment of legislation authorizing the
Visitor Center.” Then it goes on and concludes “Under a 10-year con-
. tract the Department of the Interior has already negotiated.”

I understand, General, it is your feeling that this would preclude
D.C. Transit from bidding on this. ‘ : i

Mr. Dawson. We have%een precluded from bidding.

Mr. McEwen. Onthe Mall? ‘ :

Mr. Dawson. We bid on the Mall package, but not on the parkin
area package plusthe Mall package. Sk &

Mr. McEwen. You would consider that this would indicate you
would be foreclosed from putting a bid in on the transportation con-
nection with the Visitor Center ? 3 /

Mr. Dawson. Thatis the way I read it. '

Mr. Gray. Ithank the gentleman from New York.

Arethere any other questions or comments ?

Ithank you gentlemen for coming. We appreciate it. RS

I wonder if I could have the attention of the committee members.
We have two more witnesses. The next witness is the very lovely and
distinguished Mrs. Ester Coopersmith, a member of the 21-member
Commission. She has been very patient. T hope we can take her next,
if'you do not mind. ‘

Mrs. Coopersmith, will you please come forward. :

She is a member of the Commission, attended all the meetings,
worked very hard in helping us come up with these recommendations,
and she is here on behalf of the 21-member Commission.

I would hope we could conclude the hearings today and go into ex-
excutive session by next Tuesday and the full committee meeting by
next Thursday. So if I could have the patience and tolerance of the
members, we will try to finish today. - 2

On behalf of the committee; Mrs. Coopersmith, I want to thank you
for your very tireless work in behalf of the Commission. You' at-
tended all the meetings and were very attentive, very helpful, and we
appreciate your patience in the last 2 days waiting to testify, and thank
you very much for coming. : : '

You can proceed in your own fashion.

STATEMENT OF MRS. ESTHER COOPERSMITH, MEMBER OF THE
NATIONAL VISITOR CENTER STUDY COMMISSION, WASHINGTON,
DO, | e NS

Mrs. Coopersmrra. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It is always a pleas-
ure to wait on this committee. : o

Mr. Chairman and members of the House Subcommittee on Public
Buildings and Grounds, my name is Esther Coopersmith. T am a
mother of four children and I live in Chevy Chase, Md. o :

I am a public member of the President’s Commission for the National
Visitor Center. ~ e
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Incidentally, when I was appointed to this Commission by the
President, some of my friends said, “Oh, this is just an honorary com-
mittee appointment you have and the Commission won’t do an work.”
However, my friends do not know your very able chairman, Congress-
man Ken Gray, and they do not know ongressman Schwengel, Mr.
Cramer, and your distinguished friend that just left, Mr. Pickle, from
Texas. These men worked so long, so very, ve hard, and spent so
much time and effort, let me say to you that the Nation is deeply grate-
ful for all their work. v

I am very pleased to be here today to testify on behalf of and in
favor of an"Orientation and Education Center for visitors to our Na-
tion’s Capital. T have the feeling that you have heard so much on so
many aspects of this project that you feel there may be very little more
to add; but I do think T have a viewpoint which, while not unique, has
not yet been applied in this hearing to express one of the real needs for
the National Visitor Center. e

You represent people from all over the country. Your constituents
come to visit Washington, the world’s capital, by thousands each day,
as you witness running back and forth, the clusters of eople. ,

en your constituents come, they bring their children, so that
their children can learn and participate in the great history of our
country. ~ ;

Istrongly believe, Mr. Congressmen, that you owe your constituents
an opportunity to enjoy a visit to Washington, to have an easy ex-
perience, instead of a frustrating experience, in Washington.

I am sorry if T have not told you of the millions of dollars spent in
Washington and the millions more that this means in taxes; but I see a
National Visitor Center as a living historical and educational experi-
ence with a meaningful sense of orderliness and direction for parents
leading their children into the complexities of the history and the edu-
cation, and even the glory of the city which means so very much to our
country. You have the responsibility to your constituents. ‘

As a member of the President’s Commission, I can attest that we
have exhaustively studied every possibility for a National Visitor
Center. Under the direction, again, of your very able chairman, Con-
gressman Ken Gray, I can tell you that we have gone through every
nook and cranny in the District of Columbia to locate the proper site
for the Center. We feel that we have located a great facility in which
we can pour all of the ingredients for a very fine project.

Perhaps there is one other point that I feel might have been over-
looked, too. I have worked with many corporate organizations that
have generous hearts and a genuine wish to participate in national
historical and educational projects. T am certain that, if an oppor-
tunity to duplicate some of the magic things that I saw at Montreal,
at Expo 67, were properly offered, our national corporate leaders
would happily and freely help furbish our National Visitor Center.
I am so certain of this, I would like to offer my own humble efforts
to enlist their participation. : ST T IS
- Gentlemen, I support the farsighted and far-reaching program to
convert Union Station to a National Visitor Center, and I thank you
for this opportunity to appear before you. ‘ : :

. Mr. Gray. Well, at the expense of being repetitious, I am going to
say, once again, how delighted T am that you would come, particu-
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larly after the many, many meetings you attended as a member of
the Commission and to reaffirm and restate your great interest in this
national proposal. g ,

(Discussion off the record.) :

Mr. Gray. Are there any comments or questions?

Are you not glad you waited, gentlemen?

Mrs. Coopersmrra. May I tell you what Congressman Pickle said ?
He said, “I surely hope they get this done right away. Hurry it up.”’

Mr. Gray. Next Tuesday and Thursday.

Thank you very much. We deeply appreciate it.

We have one concluding witness. If we can hear him, we will be
able to wind up the public hearings after 4 days of testimony.

s Mr. John Troutman, Director for Plans and Programs, National
New Career Center, here? : ,

‘Mr. TROUTMAN. Yes, Sir. - : :

Mr. Gray. Mr. Troutman, I want to apologize for the fact we have
been running behind schedule; but, as you know, having sat here for -
several days, some of these problems have been gone into in great
detail. We appreciate your patience and appreciate your coming.

You can either read the statement or submit it for the record and
summarize, or proceed in your own fashion.

STATEMENT OF JOHN TROUTMAN, DIRECTOR FOR’ PLANS AND
PROGRAMS, NATIONAL NEW CAREER CENTER, WASHINGTON,
D.C.

Mr. Trourman. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Members of the committee, ladies and gentlemen, I am J ohn E.
Troutman, Director of Plans and Programs of the National New
Career Center.

T have no formal prepared statement which T would like to read
to you. I do, however, have a small brochure, which I think covers
in fairly good detail the purposes of the National New Career Center.

Mr. Gray. Without objection, we will enter your entire statement
in the record at this point. j

(The document referred to follows:)

THE NATIONAL NEW CAREER CENTER DEVELOPMENT DPROGRAM
PREFACE

In our society today as never before, the freedom of vocational choice is a
vital and pervasive concern to all of us. Although a great deal of information
designed to assist our young people in making the right choice is prepared by
many sources, in both the public and private sectors, it is not always available
to the many who need it, and particularly to those who need it the most—the
youth, their parents, the counselors and the teachers of far too many of our
_nation’s rural and inner-city communities.

To cope with this long standing and serious problem, in an effective manner,
it is proposed that representatives of government, business, industry, organized
labor and the many community groups be brought together on a voluntary and
cooperative basis, to establish and support a permanent National New Career
Center. The purpose is to provide, through the use of well prepared multi-media
materials and dynamic physical displays, both an academic and physical pano-
rama of the many diverse and often exciting carrer available within our free
enterprise system. : :

" o provide the best possible visibility for this important program, it is proposed
that a permanent Career Center facility be established in the ‘Washington area.
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Not only wil] this approach help to simplify the matter of coordinating the many
nationwide Tequests for available information on careers and on the related
physical displays, but equally ag important, it will represent a readily accessible

anq centrally locateq entity to be visited by countlegs t‘hou'sands‘of youth and

The establishment of the National New Career Center, therefére, ig essential
to the proper and continuing development of our youth and certainly vital, in
the long term, to both our nation’s economie and social well being,

Why the Career Center.
Who will the Career Center serve,

How will the activities of the Career Center benefit thoge Wwho support it,
The Career Center development program. el
The National New Career Center is being developed to Serve as a catalyst and
focal point for— )
The acquisition and distribution of all currently available career planning
information and related data, from whatever Public or private source,
Coordinating anq assisting with the efforts of many . diverse kindg of
organizations, in both the public and private sectors, in the development of
new and more dynamically oriented career blanning information, and speci-
fically as such relates to new or entry leve] careers,

dynamieally depict new career obportunities ang fields, for use in both the
National New 'Career Center in the Washington area and throughout the
nation.

effective utilization of the available career planning information and ex-
hibits, by both Professional school and employment service counselors as well
as many other interested users,
Among many others, the engq products anq services of the National New Career
Center will be available to—

All high ang vocational-technical school students, in both the public and
private schoolsg and systems,

The high ang vocational-technica] school drop-out,

The high school aged youth or other young adult enrolled in any one of our
nation’s severa] on-going special, complementary or Supplementary educa-
tion ang: training brograms, such as those currently sponsored by either com-
munity or nationally based boverty oriented Institutional or other types of
organizations,

The college drop-out,

The unemployed young adult and older worker,

e underemployed or underutilized worker, of whatever age or educa-
tional achievement level,

Organizeq labor,

Both business ang industry,

Other diverge kinds of organizations concerned with g wide range of both
social ang economic development activities, at both the national anq local
level.

resource materials, exhibits, bersonnel, financia] support or through or by
whatever means.
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The National New Career Center will benefit those who will support and use it,

in many ways. . i

For the various governments, an opportumty to— L .

Provide, through a single, effective, pon-partisan and centra‘hzed‘ enuty,
information on the many diverse kinds of careers which are available within
its many individual and collective entities, at the Federal, state and local
level. i

Assist other public and private organizations in'the conceptualizing or
development of their own career planning information, in those areas where
the utilization of government‘ expertise, by such outside organizations, is
based on a direct and continuing relationship. B

Utilize career information from many other sources to supplement inter-
nally generated career jnformation and to thus provide truly broad spectrum
data, for use at the many excellent Government gponsored national and
community oriented youth centers.

For business and industry, an opportunity to— :

Provide comprehensive information on & wide variety of existing careers,
with particular emphasis directed at the lower entry level and sub-profes-
gional levels.

Provide comprehensive information on the availability of the many new
and often exciting careers which are either imminent or are just emerging,
as such are based on new technological developments or advancements in-the
state-of-the-art. i

For organized 1abor, an opportunity to—

Make known, in specific terms, the advantages of entering apprenticeship
or other union related education and training programs and of the opportu-
nities for continuing career development, under union sponsorship. [

Make known to many, often for the first time, the important role of the
labor unions in our vast economic system and in particular, of their increas-
ing interest in all programs relating to the general welfare of the community.

For the community oriented organizations, an opportunity to provide, again
often for the first time, information on the many existing, new and rewarding
careers which have come into being in the usually less well known, but equally
important community oriented organizations. Of particular importance, ig that
information relating to careers which are associated with our nation’s Great
Society educational and social development programs.

For the professional counselor and educator, an opportunity to—

Obtain, on a dynamic, continuing and relatively short term pbasis, compre-
hensive information on the broadest possible spectrum of new careers which
are currently available.

Utilize this great wealth of available career information as an invaluable
aid in the development of comprehensive career plans or programs for the
youth or others which they continually advise and serve.

Utilize this same comprehensive career information as the basis for either
the revision of existing curriculum or for the generation of new curriculum,
not only for the usual recipients of such information but also for theé pro-
fessional counselors and teachers themselves, by institutions of higher learn-
ings, as may be required. '

THE CAREER CENTER'DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

To ascertain the most effective way of developing the National New Career
Center concepts and ultimately, the permanent physical facility, a planning phase
is now underway which will continue for approximately one year. During this
period, a number of diverse activities will be sponsored by the currently retained,
but limited, Center staff, working in close cooperation with key representatives
from business, industry, organized 1abor, counseling and education, Federal, state
and local governments and from a variety of community groups.

As currently programmed, the principal efforts of this varied task force will be
directed toward making a determination of—

1. The overall management philosophy, which must necessarily reflect the
requirements and interests of each representative group, including those who
both support and use, Or need, the services of the Center.

9. The staffing pattern philosophy, including the roles of both the paid and
contributory personnel.
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3. The services to be offered by the Center including, ultimately, multi-
media materials broduction and distribution, both fixed and mobile exhibits,
career counseling research and development, staff training (of both the in-
service and out-service varieties), visitor and referral testing and evaluation
services, career blanning, interviewing, monthly and quarterly reporting and
activity Jjournals, automated data services (on both a local and national
basis) and others, :

4. The optimum type of physical facility which will be required, when
taking into account, 1) all of the above referenced types of activities, 2) the
vast numbers of youth and others who will Physically visit the Career Center -
in the Washington area, and 3) the extensive demands which will be placed
upon the services of the Center, by those located throughout the rest of the
nation.

5. The best method of funding the Center, both on an initial and continu-
ing basis, including considerations of the non-profit or foundation approach,
self-perpetuation through investment return upon initial investment, a yearly

To accomplish the above objectives within the given time frame, two major
approaches are being taken. The first approach, through a series of regional con-
ferences to be held in the East, Mid-West and the Far-West, will bring the Center
planning staff together with key representatives from the proposed organizations,
to discuss all facets of the overall Career Center program and to determine what
additional services the Center can brovide each such 8roup or organization,

The second approach, is to establish an interim Advisory Council which will
be comprised of brominent executives and administrators from the many major
career fields which constitute our nation’s free enterprise System. As such, the
Council will be responsible for 1) organizing the various ad hoc national and

hensive Planning manual which will serve as a program development ‘“‘guide,”
has been developed by the Center’s current staff. Copies of thig manual are avail-
able to all who need them and they may be-obtained by writing to Mr. John E.
Troutman, Director, Plans and Programsgs Division, The National New Career
Center, Room 315, 1145 19th Street NW., Washington, D.c. , ‘

Mr. Trourmaw. T will allude to this as we proceed.

I know there is a time factor involved here, so I will keep my pres-
entation as short ags possible. : : '

. The National New Career Center is an organization that has been
established as of Jul 1, of this year. Tt is g very small organization
at the moment, myself and one staff person. We are looking into the
matter of how best to provide career information that can be used by
the guidance counselors, professional employment service counselors,
and others throughout the United States. This is our objective.

. Weare devoting a Year, effective as of J uly 1, to conducting a feasi-
bility study to determine how best to get this kind of information
together, where it should be deposited, what else can be used to supple-
ment this kind of information, to make the matter of career develop-
ment by the various counselors more effective within their schools and
operating entities, '

-We feel and have known for a long time—and T am sure all of you
are aware of this—that the role of the guidance counselor, whether
professional or in the school system, is g very difficult one. The rate of
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change of technology, the rate of change of our physical enyironment,
our political and geographical environments, all of these things reflect
themselves in the new careers which become available as time goes on.

As I say, because of 2 tremendous rate of change of technology and
all of these other factors, it is extremely difficult for any counselor
anywhere to really and truly have a comprehensive understanding of
this very great change, let alone trying to pass it, on to thousands of
individual children.

Now, as you well know, and specifically those of you who have chil-
dren and have been concerned with the school systems and education,
that the matter of guidance counselors is a pretty serious one, the
matter of where we can develop more of these kinds of important peo-
ple that we need for tomorrow, and how fast they be developed, and
whether the technologies of training can be changed to keep up with
the demands that they have put upon them.

The ratios, of course, as you know, vary somewhat from the most
affluent sections of our country, possibly 275 students to one counselor,
to the less affluent sections—certainly in the ghetto areas, the deprived
areas as it were, the ratio can be as many as 2,000 youngsters to one
guidance counselor. So if you divide the normal working hours of a
counselor in the year and then again divide this by the fact that the
counselor must provide physiological and other kinds of interpersonal
help to the youngster as well as the career information, and of course
the amount of time which is spent on providing career help and guid-

~ ance, it is pretty slim indeed.

So what we are attempting to do with our New Career Center here
is to determine how business, industry, organized labor, the educators,

_the counselors, the school systems, and the community groups in par-
ticular, can be brought together in an entitly to determine how this
problem can be evaluated.

We are to look at this in very specific and concrete terms. This we
plan todo inthe next coming year. :

Mr. Gray. Thisis a ver{)worthy program. I am trying to determine,
are you advocating possibly having space here, public space, so you
could .reecruit counselors, or to orientate people as to what your pro-

m is?

Mr. TROUTMAN. Yes. This, Mr. Chairman, is the point which is

ormane to our Center and the reason for my being here today is the
$act that we, first of all, feel we must start off by establishing our
National Center and in the second generation of this program, then
to establish what we call 2 Community New Career Center, which
are the ones to be located throughout the United States in any com-
munity that wishes to set one up.

Now we have several hundreds of thousands of young people coming
to Washington every year. Their reasons for coming here are quite
varied. But we feel by having a National New Career Center of the type
we are describing here available for them, we will find that many of
them, their parents, will see to it that they go there; their teachers
will ask them to go there, their counselors. And we would like to
makei the facility available to these hundreds of thousands of young
people. ‘

‘We also want to make the Center available to others, but the main

" thrust is for the young person of high and junior high school level.
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We feel that by having a facility like the National New Career
Center, there would be 3 very logical next step to have it located
either as 3 part of your Visitor Center as YOU now envision this
thing and are working toward it, and if not this, as an alternative,
to have it fairly close %y, or for us to have 3 reference facility within
the Visitor Center to which you can then be referred to other parts
of our program in other parts of the city.

So this, of course, is the main tie-in. As T Say, we do hope in our
ational New Career Center to offer opportunities for the testin
of the young people, to provide counselors—counse]or recruiting coulg
certainly be g part of this. We hope to have summer workshops for
counselors, for teachers, with industry people, labor union people
coming down, Possibly Serving as teachers for these other groups to
provide a real positive kind of interchange of information of this

ind within the: enter.,
s I say, the germaneness does lie in the fact we feel this ig a most

appropriate kind of thing to have located as part of your Visitor
enter. This is the reason that I am here to talk on behalf of the

I would Suggest very strongly that once this has been approved and
the Visitor Center g being planned in depth by the architect and engi-
neers, the National Park égervice, and so forth, that You consult with t%;l
National Park Service to find out 1f maybe space could not be secured
there fin the public interest.

I might also call to your attention just on yesterday we had a, private
group here who said that if they could get, authority, they woulq build
a $300 million complex behind thig station for this very thing, pro-
viding space for public displays, for the various States to come in and
display their historical backgrounds and the ‘types of goods and servy-
ices that that State produces, T certainly thini this could be handled
very well with that type of facility.

r. TrouTmAN, Yeg,
I. Gray. The point, I am making, if we can get started on the Visi-

tor ‘Céntevr,. I feel this would be the impetus for other things like you

I deeply appreciate your coming and I can assure You that your en-
tire testimony will be in the record for all members of Congress to read.
Testimony gathered in hearings will be printed and will be available
for public use,

Mr. Trournmax, One other point, Mr. Chairman, Please. Just an-
other several minutes here,

Mr. Gray. Yes, :

Mr. Trournmax. This I think is g Very germane one, too, as far as
your extensive efforts that you have put ‘into thig thing at, the present
time,

I was interested in Mrs. Coopersmith’s comment regarding Expo 67.
I found it to be 5 very excellent kind of operation and encompasses
very much,

85-894 0—67——17
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- On my way back from Expo 67,1 stopped in at Ottawa and met with
several of the officials of the Department of Manpower and Tmmigra--
tion. I was consultant to the Canadian Government last November, this
same Department. I had an opportunity to go back to discuss business
matters with these people. While I was there talking to two of the
officials of the Department, I had the opportunity to review for them
this National New Career Center, which we are fooking at right here
for the Washington area, and the chief official’s comments were, he
said, “Good gosh, We have got a Union Station here in Ottawa, t00.
Why can’t we think in terms of doing the same thing ?”

It occurred to me, Mr. Chairman, that T would recommend rather
strongly that as you 20 along and develop your materials, your bro-
chures, your programs, that you make the Information that you are
getting together, bring it to the attention of the mayor’s council, be-

cause 1 am sure most ©¢ the cities have a Union Station. I know I do.
1, for one, used to like to see the one in New York. I hated to see the
Pennsylvania Railroad Terminal turned down. Based on ‘this chance
remarks of the Canadian officials, as I say, I think this is an excel-
lent thing and I would like to see your organization make the mayors’
council aware of this and let the Test of the cities look at the nion
Stations as well. This allows us to retain our artifacts, as you will, in
terms of the older buildings and this type of thing, and 1 think this
a very ‘commendable program you are working on.

Thank you. ‘ .

Mr. Gray. Thank you, Mr. Troutman. You have been very helpful.
We deeply appreciate your patience in waiting and certainly your
testimony.

Arethere any questions or comments?

‘We have one statement here from ‘Mr. James Hodgson, of the Capi-
tol Hill Restoration Society, who was to appear earlier but because
time ran out he was kind enough to submit his statement, S0 it will be
printed, without objection, in the record. ;

(The prepared statement of Mr. Hodgson follows:)

TESTIMONY OF THE CaprrorL HILL RESTORATION SOCIETY AND CArrrOL'HxLL A
CoMMUNITY COUNCIL :

My name is James B. Hodgson, Jr., of 506 A Street, S.B, ‘Washington, D.C. 1
have been authorized by the presidents of both the Capitol Hill Restoration
Society (a sustaining member of the National Trust for Historical Preservation)
and the Capitol Hill Community Council (2 ‘member of the D.C. Federation
of Civic Associations) to make this statement. .
The Capitol Hill Oommunity has shared with this committee its long-standing
commitment to the beautification of the Capitol environs including especially
the preservation of the major landmarks which notably include the Union Sta-
tion. We are very happy to see the felicitous solution to the. difficult problem

recognize particularly the contribution which the Chairman of this Subcommit-
tee, Mr. Gray, has made to leading the negotiations between the Federal Govern-
ment and the owning railroads to an arrangement which appears to be so bene-
ficial to the Nation as a whole. This represents an outstanding example of hav-
ing found a new use for an old building which will preserve its architectural
distinction for posterity. )

‘We also hope that the further negotiations will be. as outstanding in the field
of transportation, because this project can also provide a model of the sort of
«transportation center” about which Mr. Wilbur Smith has so eloquently writ-
ten. This project, which is expected to handle some 5,000 visitors per hour, will
be served by geveral modes of transportation and could provide a model solu-
tion to the “intermode transfer’ problem.
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The terminal, first, is already 'going to be the southern end of our Ameriean
version of the Japanese Tokyo-Tokaido high ‘speed rail line; and: will link the
Visitor Center and the business district of'Washington with Philadelphia, New

Wo&d fly closer to the halls of the legislature and the offices of business than
to them. . . e '

A fourth mode of transportation ig the highway bus, Currently the bus sta-
tions are in a very inconvenient location, difficult for.the most frequent users

N.W., would be preferable to the Visitor Center-Union Station site, With some
million of square feet of air rights space available .over. the tracks (an area
comparable to the entire Judiciary Squar&Pension:Buildingksite) and with
botential highway connections to the 4th Street Freeway and along the tracks
to New York Avenue, there ig an obvious potential for a major bus transportation
terminal associated with the parking facility, similar to the New York Port
Authority terminal, but superior in location and accessibility to the other trans-
portation modes and to the places of interest, o JE E r

We are conscious that nothing gets done ‘unless there ig some tangible profit
above the general benefit to the community and the nation, Doing good is not

er of the facilities difficult. We would hope that the Com-
mission would ‘exert itg influence and the executive powers' of the city to effect
the transfer however, there may be other inQucements. i e

in a most profitable manner, both to the owners and-the nation. L )

) € note that American industry has no central location to display its wares
to the thousands of industrialists and government officials who- come to Wash-
ington to negotiate wtih the World Bank, the Agency for International Develop-
ment, ete. A well designed, bermanent industrial exhibition is g ‘logical facility
to locate in this most ‘accessible of spots, a stone’s throw from the Congress,
lere it could also serve as an inspiration and educational institution to the
youth of America who are touring ‘their Nation’s Capital. Mr; Schwengel’s
interest in immersing the youth in the history of our country could be supported

would pay well for such a prestigious show room. B S e

We hope that the Commission, which has functioned so_effectively thus far,
will be able to complete its negotiations successfully, and will be able to achieve
the potential of thig most excifing'project, ‘&’ transportation and visitor center
which can literally be an American showease to the: world, Many of us are tired
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of hearing about the wonders of Stockholm, Moscow, and Tokyo. We feel that
the traveler’s dollar has a great deal of ‘clout, and that the Commission should
be able to guide that clout effectively to move toward a great solution. Possibly
that clout may outweigh some of the manifold  difficulties in. 'Washington - in
* getting anything at all done; of achieving agreement between the Commission
of Fine Arts and the National ‘OapitOl‘Planning Commission, with the Federal -
‘Aviation Agency and the Public Utilities Commission, with the District of
Columbia Government, the District Highway Department, and the Pederal Bu-
reau 'of Public Roads and with the ‘Washington Metropolitan ‘Area. Transit
‘Authority, and finally with all of the private interests involved. Thig is a monu-
mental order. If the Commission brings it off, then all involved will deserve a
significant place in history. ; g :

~ Mr. Gray. We also would like to ask unanimous consent that all
statements that we have received—and we have receiyed numerous
statements from Members of Congress and other individuals and or-
ganizations ' concerning this proposed legislation—printed in the
record. e : ' ‘

‘Without objection, soordered. -

(The statements follow:) : L
. NATIONAL CAPITAL USO,

Washington, D.C., October 9, 1967.
Hon. KENNETH J. GRAY, - 3 e e
Chairman, Subconumittee on Buildings and Grounds, Public Works Committee,
v House of Representatives, Waahington,‘D.C. e ‘ Pl

DeAR MR. GRAY : As you know, the USO is deeply interested in the possibilities
inherent in the proposal to convert Union Station into a National Visitors Center
to- include an appropriate USO facility, as recommended in the report of Sec-
retary Udall’s National Visitors Center Study Commission. :

The accompanying statement by Henry W. Clark, Vice President of National
Capital USO, Inc., and Chairman of our Building and Facilities Committee, is
submitted for your own and your Committee’s further information and consider-
ation. : ) -

This statement, with the letter you have received from the USO National Presi-

dent, General Emmett F. O’Donnell, presents the USO position with respect to the
National Visitors Center proposal. If any additional information is desired, every
effort will be made to furnish it. i e o e
“Your own and your Committee’s interest in and action toward providing the
Nation’s Capital with the kind of National Visitors Center it should have are
warmly appreciated by all who are directly concerned with the USO program
in Washington, i
Please be assured of our best wishes and of our desire to cooperate fully in this
most important project. i i )
Sincerely, = e
i JaMEs G. DUNTON, President.

USO 1¥ THE NATIONAL VISITORS CENTER

Statement of Henry W. Clark, Vice President and Chairman, ‘Building
Committee i L

The Purpose of this statement is two-fold: first, to express the appreciation
of the United Service Organizations for the consideration which the ‘National
Visitors Center Study Commission has given to the USO in the report recom-
mending conversion of Union Station into-a National Visitors Center; and
second to express ‘the hope that the Congress ‘will approve the Commission
proposal with such modifications as may be possible to allow the USO the
space needed for all of the free or at-cost “in town” gervices which should be
available in the Nation’s Capital for men and women of our own and Allied
Armed Forces and for the dependents of our service _personnel. . :
The USO originated early in World War II as “a voluntary civilian organiza-
tion, established by the six member agencies, through which the people of
this country serve the religious, spiritual, social, welfare, educational - and
entertainment needs of the members of the ‘Armed Forces in the United States
and in overseas areas.” The six member agencies are the Young Men’s Christian
‘Association, National Catholic Community Service, National Jewish Welfare

A
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Boardg, Young Women’s Christian Assoc!ation, Salvation Army, ang the National
avelers Aiq Association, Traditionally the President of the Uniteq States
is Honorary Chairman of the USO. The American People support the Uso
through their local Uniteq Funds ang Community Chests, i
Nationa] Capital USo, incorporateq in the District of Columbia ang chartered
Yy National USO as an autonomoug or’anization, is responsible for g]] USo
Operations ang activities in the Washington area, to include neighboring Sectiong
of Maryland and Virginia, Nationa] Capital USO is a member of the Uniteq
Givers Fung and receiverg USO operating funds allocateq by the Health ang
iWeth‘.’are Council. The first Lady ig Honorary Chairman of the USO in Wash-
ngton, . i

en needing g quick uniform bress or repair and for mothers with small chil-
dren, couches for “napping” between traing, “Wake-up” service, ete, C‘urrently
more than 11,000 Armed Forces bersonnel or dependents aje being accommodateq
at the USO Lounge each month,

National Capital USO also maintaing g US}O Club at 451 Penna, Ave,, N.w.,

Sored by church 8roups, patriotic societies; veterans, civie, women’s businegs
and Drofessiong] organizations of Washington and suburban communities, At

available cannot be adapteq for a well rounded USO program, :
National Capital USO extends its reach by maintaining a direct line informa-
tion service, round~the-elock, from USO telephones in the Greyhound and Trail-
ways bus terminalg and at the Statler Hilton Hote]. Information desks at
Andrews Air Force Bage and at the hote] are staffed on g bart-time bagsig by
USso Volunteers, The Lounge ang Club also provide information services in
answer to telephone calls from National Airport ang Dulles International Airport,
hus the two USo facilities, with theinformation services by telephone, do
in effect constitute g “Visitors Center” for Armed Forces bersonnel and theip
dependents who need help or Wholesome entertainment while they are in Wash-

terest and Cooperation of the community leader.ship which is represented in the
SO organization, The Senate anqg the House of Representatives, the National
Park rvice, the D.c. Government, Selective. Service, Metropolitan Police De-
bartment, Washington Board of Trade ang many other agencieg and organiza-
tions are represented on the USO Board of Directors or in the USO corporation,
National Capital USO has a close working relationship with the Department of
efense and with the headquarters of the major Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine
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or ,represehted ‘at every Board meeting to participate in the USO effort to provide
the best possible “in town”’ gervice to service personnel.
The USO staff works directly with special service offices at all A’rmedTForce's
{nstallations in the Washington vicinity and neighboring ‘States to accommodate
individual visitors from those jnstallations and to arrange guided - tours; or
other special projects for groups. These individuals and groups, come from. the
nearby posts, camps, stations and’ bases, such as Andrews and Bolling Air Force
Bases, Fort Belvoir, and the Marine Corps Schools at Quantico, and also from
as far away as Fort Meade, Aberdeen Proving Ground and Patuxent Naval Air
Station in: Maryland, Dover Air Force Base in Delaware, Fort Lee and the
various “Army, Navy, Air Force, Marine Corps and Coast. Guard facilities in
the Norfolk, Virginia area, and from installations in North:Caroling.. =
Although more than 250,000 young: men “and- women: of the services come to
the Lounge or Club in the course of a year, the TS0 is aware that many thou-
‘sands of others would be served if ‘the USO were in a eentralized transportation
situation such as the National Visitors Center will create. It ‘would not be un-
reasonable to estimate that 2 USO-in - the National Visitors Center would be
required  to aceommodate at- least 500,000 servicemen, women and ‘dependents
in a twelve month period. There is little or no prospect that the number of
Armed Forces personnel stationed in or passing through the Washington area

will decrease in the foreseeable future.: Even'in a peacetime situation there will
pe hundreds of thousands of young men and women in the Armed Forces, many
away from home for the first time. When they come to . Washington, they and
the community and their country will be best served if the USO is there, pre-
pared to serve them in:every respect at:the’ least cost to them. ‘ -

On the basis of USO experience in other major centers -of troop concentra-
tion or travel, the USO is hopeful that as much as 12,000 square feet of space
in the National Visitors Center can be made available for USO use. Since many
of ‘USO’s visitors arrive with heavy duffle -bags or other luggage, an area on
the gorund floor would be preferable, although space on the mezzanine or second
floor would not be unacceptable provided escalators are installed. Also, con-
sidering administrative and control requirements, it would be preferable and
.more economical to have all USO space on one floor; however, the important con-
sideration is the total amount of space that will be needed and USO functions
could be divided, if necessary, to have part on the ground floor and part on
the mezzanine, or part on the mezzanine and the remainder on the second floor.

The 12,000 square feet of space would allow for the necessary administrative
offices and meeting rooms, for a transient lounge (to include an Armed Forces
Information Central, reading rooim, game room, radio-television room, snack
bar, cloak and baggage checkroom, shower room “go-it-yourself” 1aundry, wo-
men’s dressing room and nursery for dependent wives with small children) and
for a club room for special parties, such as inductee groups and troop units of
40 to 100, for “-between’trams” sleeping, for gcheduled events such as chess
tournaments; and the various social and entertainment features such as break-
fasts, luncheons, suppers, dances, movies, variety shows and other amateur
and professional presentations which are gponsored Or arranged by cooperating
organizations. : ! SRR

National Capital USO has not indulged in wishful thinking to the extent of
having any floor plans drawn to show D ecisely how the 12,000 square feet of
space would be used. However, the National Headquarters of the USO in New
York does have and will furnish copies of floor plans of comparable USOo fa-
cilities. Since these plans have peen developed in the course of 25 years of Uso
experience in major cities of the United States and other countries, it is pelieved
that they will serve the purposes of the authorities: who will be responsible for
the final plans for the National Visitors Center. -

By approving the National Visitors Center Study Commission’s proposal,
to include adequate spi.C€ or a combined UYSO Club and Lounge operation offering
free or at-cost services to all Armed Forces personnel and their dependents,
the Members of Congress can reaffirm their own and the Government’s concern for
the welfare and well-being of members of the Armed Forces when they are in
Washington and give the Nation’s Capital the kind of US0 it should have.

The USO in the National Visitors Center should be a wshow case” facility, 2
source of patriotic pride for this community and for the country. The ‘officers
and directors of National Capital USO are confident that the people of the Wash-
ington area will continue to support the USO through the United Givers Fund
and through any gpecial projects that may be in order to meet the operating costs
of such a USO facility in the Center. : :
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UNITED SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, Ino,
New York, N.Y., September 18, 1967.
Hon. Kenverm I, GRAY, : L
U.S. Capitol, Washington, D.c. :

My Deir Mg. CoNGRESSMAN ; T am glad to note that Mr. James @. Dunton,
President of the National ‘Capitol USO in Washington, has been in touch with you
about the inclusion of an adequate space in the new National Visitors Center
for a USO Club and Lounge. ‘ : P

As you may know, USO hag been operating a Lounge and Clup in Union Sta-

especially ‘designed for them, a “home away from home”, provideq by the
American people to let them know that their fellow countrymen appreciate their
service and sacrifice, )

sands' of men angd women in uniform bassing through the Nation’s Capitol City
€n route to new posts and stations, or just sight-seeing, We hope to make thig a
national showcase also, of the worldwide. program being carried out by the USO
in behalf of thoge in uniform, at home and overseas, from Vietnam to ‘Turkey

Suggestions Mr. Dunton will present, L
Be assured that we at National Headquarters stand ready to lend every ap-
bropriate assistance possible.
Sincerely,
: EMMETT O’DoONNELL, Jr.,
General, U.8. Air Force (Ret&red),Presidewt.
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Member Agencles

Young Men's Christian Associations
National Catholic Community Service
National Jewish Welfare Board
Young Women's Christian: Association
The Salvation Army
Travelers Ald Association of America

USO is supported by United Funds,

Community ~ Chests and  independent

campaigns in New York City, CGhicago
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USO president General Emmett O'Donnell, Jr., USAF (Ret.), with- Senator
Homer E. Capehart, ding the August Indi ional Bank L
Indianapolis.

Former Senator Capehart Named
USO National Campaign Chairman
The Honorable Homer E. Capehart, former U.S. Senator (Rep)

from Indiana, has been appointed the new USO National
Campaign Chairman, General Emmett O'Donnell, Jr., USAF

 (Ret.), USO President has announced.

He was elected to the USO Board of Governors at its meeting
September 21, and was also named a member of the USO
Executive Committee.

Mr. Capehart fills this important National USO post which
has been vacant since the death of its previous Chairman,
the late Admiral Chester C. ‘Woods, in 1965.

The distinguished Indianian was first elected to the Senate
in 1044, was re-elected in 1850 and again in 1956, for a
total of 18 years service in the U.S. Senate.

He has engaged in manufacturing and in 1927 organized the
Capehart Corporation. He is active now in the operation of
a 2,000 acre farm in Daviess County, Indiana, where he
first gained national attention by his sponsorship of the
Republican “Cornfield Conference” in 1938.

He was married in Wrightstown, Wisconsin, on January 18,
1922, to Irma Mueller, and is the father of three children:
Homer Earl, Jr., an Indianapolis attorney; Thomas C.,
deceased; and Mrs. James C. Pearson, of Washington, D.C.

Senator Capehart is a member of the Lutheran Church, the
American Legion, the Burning Tree Country Club of Wash-
ington, D.C., the Masonic Order (32nd degree) and other
societies in Indianapolis and Chicago.

Before assuming his Chairmanship, Senator Capehart spent
several days with General O'Donnell and Executive Director,
Justin M. Morrill, getting acquainted with members of the
USO National staff.

On December 7, 1941, he organized and directed a rally
successfully launching the Indianapolis drive of the United
Service Organizations.




NATIONAL VISITOR CENTER ACT OF 1967 261

NOTICE: USO National Headquarters received Danny Kaye Opens New USO

word from Bernie Carvalho, Executive Director of .
the USO Club in Fairbanks, Alaska, that though Shows Pacific HOSpital Circuit

the basement which houses a dormitory and snack
bar was completely inundated the first floor,

which is about six feet above the ground level, At the request of the Department of Defense, United
escaped the flood waters. The Commanding Of- Service Organizations, Inc. (USO), has ‘established a
ficer of “Murphy Dome” a nearby military installa- Pacific Hospital Gircuit to bring  entertainment and
tion is sending several soldiers each day to celebrity visitors to servicemen ‘wounded in Vietna
Fairbanks to help the USO staff put the club back who have been evacuated from the front lines to conS
in operation. Damage to the facility and equipment valescent hospitals in Guam, Okinawa, the Philippines,
i8 not as extensive as we originally thought. The Taiwan, Japan and Hawaii.

home of the Director was flooded and both Bernie

and his wife suffered considerable personal loss, Colonel Jerome Coray. Director of USO Shows, an-

nounced that the new USO Shows circuit’ was of-

As we go to press we have heard from Bernie that ficially initiated September 1, 1967, and will include
the USO is back in operation with a temporary a total of eight shows per month — four handshake
canteen and dormitory on the first floor. He hopes tours and four variety shows.

to have the full club in operation before the first

freeze comes in September. Because of his vast experience in touring military camps

and bases for USO Shows for many years and under’
all conditions, internationally famed comedian Danny
Kaye was asked to pioneer the new venture with a
two-week handshake tour of Japan, Guam, Okinawa,
and the Philippine Islands. Returning in late August,
Kaye reported at a press conference held at USO
National Headquarters, New York, that he found the
tour ‘more “incredibly rewarding” than any similar
experience in his career. Kaye returned to the West.
Coast where he will assist the USO in recruiting star
talent in a “call-to-arms” to support the new pmgr’

Talent for the shows will be drawn from three ma)
sources: - USO-Hollywood Overseas Committee; - The
National Cartoonists Society; and the Society for the
Preservation and Encouragement of Barber Shop
Quartet Singing in America. The USO-HOG will furnish
top motion picture and television stars for two variety
groups and two handshake tours per -month. The
National Cartoonists Society has agreed to provide at
least six cartoonists 8roups per year for the hospital
program, and no fewer than six Barber-Shop Quartets
per. year will be provided “to stimulate barber shop
singing among the hospitalized wounded and organize
Quartets among the patients.” B

Also in the planning stages for the hospital shows are
visitations by prominent figures from the sports world.
The National' USO Shows office in New York will
coordinate the entire program. Part of the touring
celebrities will be recruited in New York City and the
remainder will be provided by the USO-Hollywood

Danny Kaye addresses press at conference held follow- Overseas Committee on the West Goast.

ing his return from a two-week tour pioneering initia- This new Pacific Hospital Circuit is an expansion o
tion of Pacific Hospital Circuit. the existing USO Shows program. The other groups are
the special Vietnam celebrity program recruited by
the USO-Hollywood Overseas Committee; the paid
Vincent . Romeo, Vice Chai of the USO National’ professional ‘shows playing bases — large and small —
Council has announced that the 1968 National Council around the world; and the college show tours with
Annual Meoting will be held on March 28th and 20th volunteer students presenting Broadway shows, choral
at the Marriott Motor Hotel in Dallas, Texas. and instrumental groups,
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The question on many minds is: Can 'we raise the
money? In a special informative letter to the Chests
and Funds from President General O'Donnell early in
* August, General O'Donnell said; “We think we can, and

| without resort-to.any. special emergency appeal.... .M

National USO 1968 Operating Budget Expocted To Be Up- T
 Approximately $1,000,000 Fis

noia: “Your straight-forward presentation of 'USO serv-

ices in: Vietnam of increased needs: for 1968 will be
- warmly reviewed by our Budg’et/Cqmmittee."'The Lake -
Charles, Louisiana, Fund stated their appreciation for |

ted ‘Way

the fine ‘support USO has_given to- the ‘Unit

'sety local United Fund.and Co ity Chest allocat
“fair share” of the USO quota, we can honor our

mental emergency appeal.” This increase is within the
total budget approved by NBCC last -spring. The re-
sponse from our friends in Federation has been very
heart warming. % .

In a'reply from Gettysburg, Pennsylvania, The United
Fund stated “We all realize the tremendous job the
USO is doing and we want to give our full support.”
The Warren County, Pennsylvania, Fund said, “We
recognize the increasing needs and have increased your
previous allocation 33%%.” From East St. Louis, Ili-

obligations .to ~our servicemen * without. any. supple- ‘,

camp

_ produces’ the same quality of highly  visible ‘support
for the: United Way as USO." North Attleboro, Massa-
chusetts said, “USO’s association as a member of our
campaign  lends prestige . to. our Community. effort.”.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin replied, “Your very informative
letter 1s: most. helpful. It has been our practice to try
and carry our fair share and the attitude of our Board
toward USO will contintie to be favorable.”

In ‘addition to this, an all-out effort is-being made- to

duct more USO campaigns in non-federated areas.
General O'Donnell is very grateful to the many friends
of USO.

During a recent visit to USO National Headgquarters
from their posts in Southeast “Asia, Joseph A. Tvedt,
uUso Executive——Paciﬁc'(left), and David L. Walton,
Director of Operations for Vietnam, * confer ~with
Herbert 1. Kenny (extreme right), Secretary, National
ﬁget and ‘Consultation  Committee. The NBCC an-

lly reviews the USO program‘and budget, reporting
its findings and making recommendations to the United
Funds for support of USO operations. —_

tured above is the modern structure housing the

w USO installation which opened July 11 at Taichung,
Taiwan (Formosa). The club, located on the seventh
and eighth floors of the building, offers.a comfortable
lounge and reading area, information center with snack
bar facilities due for completion shortly. Formal dedi-
cation and opening ceremonies are scheduled for early
fall. Mr. William Semkowis the Executive Director: it
was through his ingeriuity and hard work that this new
club was made possible:

' THOMAS D'ARCY BROPHY \

On July 29, while attempting to rescue two of
his grandchildren from a rolling car ‘parked at’

“a supermarket, Thomas D’Arcy Brophy ‘was
killed. FrnE - :

Mr. Brophy had been associated. with USO
since its. inception,-was. 2 USO. founder, and .
the first Chairman.of the USO National Public
Relations Committee. He continued to serve as
an active member of the Board of Governors,
frequently- on the -National -Public ‘Relations
Comnmittee, and during 1966 served as head of
USO’s Twenty-Fifth Anniversary Committee. He
never ceased to give of himself to carry out
the purposes for which USO ' exists.

With Mr. Brophy’s death, ‘USO has lost a close
friend, an unstinting benefagtor, and a tradition.

“There is ro: othier national agency that |




NATIONAL VISITOR CENTER ACT OF 1967 263

1 4

Vol. 1, No. 3 PRDGRAM EXCHANGE Septemb

Published Quarterly by the USQ Inter-Agency Committee for Program Development

er, 1967

Regional Meetings Planned

Enthusiasm is mounting as the time draws nedr for the The National Council pr ion at both confi e:
two USO Regional Staff Conferences. Atlanta, Ga. is will be made by Dr. Joseph Gluckman, Coordinator,
expected -to host 110 Participants September 11-14, National Gouncil, USO, Inc,
and San Francisco, Calif. will welcome 85 staff mem- ' ' E
bers September 25-28. “The Volunteer” will be the luncheon topic of Dr.
Projection of future USO program and the effect on Marvin C. G?ldsteln, R.eglonal Chairman, Armed Ser-
staff, military personnel served, local Councils, vol- vices ‘Committee, Jewish Welfare Board, Southern
unteers, and administration will be the focal point Region, Atlanta; and Miss Rhoda Andersen, Executive
for both conferences with Justin M. Morrill, Executive Director, Volunteel; Bureau, L‘os Angeles A"’j"' at the .
Director, USO, Inc., addressing the opening dinner San Francisco o - Foll g Dr. Gol in
mieetings on “USO in 1970, Atlanta, Edward M. Kirby, Director of Public Relations,
- . National USO, will address the luncheon on the sub-

Panel members for the Tuesday A.M. session “Young ject “Creativeness in USO Public Relations.”
Adults in Today's World,” relating to the new morality
and ethical values and the current generation of serv- “Creativeness and New Concepts in Admlnistratlon,"
icemen will include: Mrs, Helen F. Southard, Director, in the areas of program, personnel and finance will be
Bureau of Research and Program Resources, National discussed on Wednesday afternoon. Prior to Justin
Board; YWCA; Lt. Col. Fergus Monahan, USA, Surgeon Morrill's closing remarks on Thursday, task groups
General's Office, Washington, D.C.; Rev. George working on assigned projects during the conference
Hagmaier, C.S.P., Associate Director, Institute for will present their reports.
Religious Research, New York City; and Capt. Frederick i
Brink, CHC, USN, Naval Base, Newport, R.L i
The luncheon address,"The USO Professional in Today's EUR OPEAN S TAFF MEE s

+ World" will be given by James S, Mitchell in Aflanta The 1867 European Staff Conference was held at the
and Dr. David F. DeMarche in San Francisco. Following; Isle of Capri, June 27-30. It was a first time experience

discussion groups will probe the subjects presented at

for nine of the conferees,
the morning and luncheon sessions.

Lt. Col. Gene Grook, USAF, J-1 of EUCOM, Stuttgast,

Local and national USO Councils will be explored Germany—an important. observer at all sessions —
. Wednesday moming in Atlanta by Mrs. Jane Butcher, commended the —“can-do-attitude” of all staff. and
Secretary, USO National Council; and Arnold Bernstein, wrotein & personal report to Mr. Morrill, ... . with
Yice Prosident, USO Council, Columbla, §.C. San the spirit that prevails throughout this area USO should
Francisco’s' discussion will be led by Mrs. Bartlett have no worries about the way its program and facili-
B. Heard;, member of the SanFrancisco Bay Area ties will be operated.” ‘
Council, and’ Mrs, Harry J. Ragen, ‘San Diego USO
Council. The conference covered budgeting, Council structure,

continued top next column and its greater usage, building renovations, publicity

and exchange programs. Gene Schram who was present
for the entire conference reported that, “the European

Mombers of the Gommittee and Editorial Board staff is highly motivated, imaginative and young in spirit

*Mr. Donald E. McGraw, YMCA, Chairman; *Miss Dorothy and ideas—a staff that merits the  often-mentioned

Boardman, YWCA, *Mr. Joseph Gréenhut, NJWB; Mr. Paul W. esteem of our military commands in Europe.”
Guyler, TAAA; Dr. Maurice M. Hartmann, NCCS; *Mr. Eugene
s:;’.’,:f.., ugo, . Matirice armman, *Editorial g’f,,,d While in Europe, Mr. Schram inspected club facilities;

. met with local Councils and staff at Rota, Paris, Nice,
Rome, Naples, Malta, Istanbul.
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PROGRAM BRIEFS

... The Commonwealth of Puerto Rico flew 4,000
pounds of food 10 LAWTON, OKLA. for the Puerto Rican
party last Christmas Day which was attended by 800
men, women and children. Finances were arranged
through the assistance of the Post Chaplain. The pro-
gram. e d d lunt support. The
Puerto Rican party received the Armed Services Depart-
ment of the YMCA Blue Ribbon Program Award.

) . A village inviting one hundred men to attend a
fiosta in the town square and another invitation for
fifty men to attend a barbecue at a large and prosperous
ranch are just a few of the many unique invitations
extended to service personnel through the GUAM uso
for Holiday Home Hospitality.

...In OXNARD, CALJF. the USO sponsored & field
trip to the Port Hueneme Seabee Base for 32 children
enrolled in Operation Head Start at Guadalupe Nursery
School. Hand in hand with their chaperoning service-
men and Junior Volunteers, the 5 and 6 year olds were
taken aboard a working tugboat, through the Seabee
Museum and the MARS radio station. At the “ham-
shack”, overseas stations were contacted and the
youngsters spoke to men serving in Vietnam. Highlight
of the three-hour tour was & box picnic lunch at the
base park followed by songs and games. Also accom-
panying the group were Fr. Jose Madera and Sister
Daniel Theresa, local directors of the Head Start project.

. At the SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT LOUNGE local

ists volunteer several hours each week to draw char-

coal sketches of the men which they send back home.

The USO provides mailing tubes for the sketches which
are mailed from the Lounge.

... Thirty little girls from St. Elizabeth’s Orphanage
were “adopted” for an afternoon of songs, games and
a dinner on Father's Day by the servicemen at the TAN
SON NHUT CLUB. The men so enjoyed the children that
many of them are now spending all their free time
helping at the orphanage.

Junior Hostesses at the Rantoul, Illinois, USO Club
launch United Fund Drive by dropping contributions
into specially designed barrel. The girls are, from left,
Joyce Burgin, Linda Wobbe, and Pat Zeigler.

USO Volunteer in United Way Campaigns

USO builds morale among servicemen around the world..
USO builds morale locally by alding United Way Cam-
paign Committees. The skills and abilities of every
member of the USO family —the Council officers and
bers, the USO volunt and staff —will be wel-
comed and can be utilized by United Way leaders.

Community leaders who operate the United Way Cam-
paigns point with pride to the fact that the leaders of
agencies which benefit from the big drive are -working
side by side with other citizens to reach the current
goal. The United Way Campaign is a once & year shot.
Everybody knows about it and nearly every responsible
American expects to give to it. How much he gives is
up to the knowl dgeable solicit who hes him.
USO leaders are part of the knowledgeable group re-
presenting voluntarism who can convey the larger need
for increased giving this year.

Just how can the USO volunteer help in the United Way
Campaign? First of all, there is the door-to-door
solicitor. Volunteer to canvass the street or area
near your home. If you have the time and know the job,
volunteer to take on one of the larger assignments in
the campaign. There is a United Way Campaign job
for every USO volunteer:

e

—Serve as a of a 1 team or sp
bureau; assist with the orientation and training of
campaign workers.

_Perform clerical duties at campaign headquarters,
type. file, pack and sort supplies; deliver campaign

li o headquarters, paign leaders about
town; pick up and deliver reports; help with transpor-
tation. of posters and displays.

PP

—Prepare and serve luncheons and dinners for fund
and report meetings and serve refreshments at rallies
and special events.

—USO junior volunteers and servicemen can play an
important part in the success of the United Way Cam-
paign. Their participation is most helpful in interpreting
the value of the USO program: it provides them the
opportunity for sig f t ity invol t:
and helps to build future leadership for volunteer
organizations.

— The United Way Campaign is the largest of the vol-
unteer efforts in'the USA. Be part of this good citizen's
team in insuring the success of the campaign for SOME-
ONE YOU KNOW NEEDS USO.

PERSONALITIES

... PAT KRAUSE, Director of Public Information, USO
Vietnam, was featured in the July COSMOPOLITAN
Magazine story, “Could You Work In Vietnam?” ...
EARL J. WATT, Executive Director, Paris, assumes
position as Executive Director of the new USO Club
in Malta, November 1... MRS. MARIANA GATES, As-
sociate Executive Director in Paris, will become Exec-
utive Director of the Paris Club November 1.




SePt. 25 To Be USO Njghe
‘At Yankee,-Tiger Game

1t will be “UsQ Night at Yanke
when the Bronx-Uso Committe
of special reserved and box seat tickets for the New
York Yankee-Detroit Tigers game scheduled for that
night, USO of New York City hag announced, Proceeds
from the event will be uged to provide expanded USQ),

global services for mep and ‘women' of the Arme
Forces, including Vietnam,

The committees, headeq by Joseph F, Callo, sr,, board
chairman of Callo & Carroll, Inc., advertislng agency,
will consist of 100 Prominent New York City businegs
and profegsiona] men. Mickey Mantle and  Whitey
Ford will serve as honorary chairmen, ‘ang Jerry Cole-
man, Phil Ruzzuto and. Joe Garagiola ag honorary ¢o.
chairmen, ¢, William Borchers ig general chairman of
the Bronx-Uso Committee, . :
The evening wif] also serve as g g
of major league players and representatives, including
Some Yankees, not yet named, who are expected . to
Visit American Servicemen - in Vietnam and the Pacific

at the close of the basebal] Season under the auspices -
of USQ.

e Stadium” op Sept. 25
€ will promote the sale

At ceremonies officially opening the new Uso Lounge
at Pietq, Malta; Commande

Vice Admira] William Martin,
Club Director Michae] Menster I
tion Of Extraardlnary And Enduring Se
Sail In The United States Sixth Fi,
is American Ambassador George J,
Counci] President, who also officiated at the formal
Opening. M, Menster g the Executive Director of the
USO in Naples and was the acting director in Malta
pending the assignment of a bermanent director. Mr,
Earl Watt, Executive pj; i

has accepted the Position of Executive Director in Malta
effective November 1, 1967,

&

Boston Businessman Boosts Viet Morale

eet.” In background
Feldman, Malta USQ

end-off for g number

The morale of our troops has be,
an interested 8roup  and a gjp,
denced by the Program recent)
Veterans organization and con
nessman Hymap J, Rosenberg, .
The interesting brogram began when a Jewish War
Veterans pogt in the Boston ar,
for musica] tapes for military

come the concern of
gle individual, ag evi-
y initiated by a Boston
ducted by Boston busi-

A generous contributor to charitable and Worthwhﬂe
causes, Mr, Rosenberg feels, however, that for the

first-time he Personally can see the final results of his
endeavors,

Mr. Lewis Tanner, Chairman’ of the Chanute Air Force
Base 50th Anniversary Celebmtiojn, crowned Mrs, Lucy
Jane Goff, USO Program Director, Rantouy, Hllinois, g
Chanute’s 50th Anniversary queen at a dinper climax-
ing the week of anniversary events. Held at the Chanute
AFB Fanmarker Officers” Club, the affair was attended
by more than four hundred 8uests,” Mrs, Goff was
honored for twenty-four Years of service to the :Bage
and Cpmmum‘ty through UsQ,

symphonic, Pop or jazz,

85-894 0 - g7 - 18
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- "y$0CLUB ROTA: CELEB!!ATES

sl FIRST AN IVERSARY.
The USO Club at Rota. Spain, marked its first anni-
versary on July 13 with an Open House attended by

"PRACTICAL” CHRISTMAS GIFTS
FOR SERVICEMEN IN VIETNAM

‘What does a serviceman in Vietnam really want_for
Christmas?
A recent survey by the USO disclosed ‘that ‘jtems high

on their “want” list include .shaving equipment. foot
spray, shampoo_ in plastic bottles, pgnli{es. insect re-
| gtlent, small jigsaw puzzles, first aid-kits; key chains
W@¥d keycases- ballpoint pens. writing materials, medi-

“Gated cleansing cream, small face towels, iniature

sewing kits, large work handkerchiefs. hard candy in

Gonzalez, GO
repre;entatives from.all the commands.0n the Nav
Station. :
Captain James S.-Elkins, Jr.. CNA Spain/CO NavSta.
) Q;Com‘lcﬂ. pre-
sented Club Direct iith a Charter. from
USO’s National Hea ork
In presenting the Charter, Captain, Elkins “said, “It's
tapes. really a satisfying and pleasing experience to be here
boots, heavy work socks, one inch pai d 1o celebrate the first anniversary of the USO in Rota.
small qmssword puzzle books are also popular. Many of you who haven't been here long don’t know of
Last year, in addition to those gifts recelved directly the struggles that have gone into the achievement of
by individual servicemen from relatives and friends, having this fine USO. 1t took many. years of ‘planning,
hundreds of gifts were received by USO Clubs " in working and hoping. To see this biilding and what
Vietnam  and distributed to -servicemen visitors, 10 has been made of it 18 really great” . .
hospitals, and by airlift to remote units: Monetary con- Admiral Gonzalez also spoke briefly and related that
tributions toUSO from generous Americans everywhere he was pleased that the club was in Rota because it
made possible ‘Christmas Day programs. in Vietnam indicated that the U- 5. Navy would be there for many
Uso | ¢lubs which featured entertainment and free years to come. 8
home cooked dinners with all the traditional trimmings-
With the increase in troop strength 1o recent months, 1;“' Pangallfo was intsw;awgd by AFRS and seid that
USO staff members ‘are’ already ‘busily ™ aking plans uring the first year at 1 (3 SO., .renovaﬂons had been
: g s de throughout the club’s facilities.
for Christmas 1967 in the hope that this years: ob- ma i "
servance will be bigger+and better than ever to help Since first opening its doors in July of Jast year, the
-the loneliness of - gervicemen everywheré in Viet: club has catered not: only to single enlisted men’on
, many of whom are away from home for the first liberty, but also to activities ont the base. Many organi-
: : zations such as wives' clubs hold their meetings regu-
larly at the S0, and the club has become extremely
popular with such groups-

pe distributed by USO staff during
pay postage from their hometowns

time.

the holidays. Donors
to tl

o the APO in San

gifts to “Any Serviceman in Vietnam,” the USO advises

that gift packages addressed to UsO Club Directors ’Frahcﬁsco. and surface mail P ‘cels should be mailed
at épecmc‘,APO’addresses, and bearing an outside by October 1st!to " insure elivery Vietnam b
Christmas. : : ~

1abel identifying the contents, are acceptable and will
. —

Miss America and Court
’Leave for Vietnam

Academy Award Winning actress Joan Craw-
ford, a Vice Ppresident of USO of New York
City, poses petween Miss America, Jane Anne
ayroe (left), and chaperoné Luciell Preuiti, as
ther American beauties stand behind them at
*Kennedy Intemstional Airport. Miss Crawford
saw the girls off on their uso Shows—Pepsi-Cole
sponsored tour to entertain servicemen in Viet-
nam. Standing are, (L to r.)s Sharon Mae Sing-
stock of Wisconsin; Barbara Ann Harris,‘South
Carolina; Carole Ann Gelish, Connecticut;
Ellen Warren, Maine; and Angeline Grooms

of Alabama.
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Number

GA-347-*'Joy Eilers

GA-358 " Goorge Jessel
GA-357 " Joanna Moore

-6A-284 “Cardinalgires”
Catholic University
GA-361 “Nilda Torrace Show"

GA-354 - Roberta ien and
Los

GA-359 " Chariton Heston
GA-300 “Brigadoon”

University of Denver
1649 “ygh Showtime™
GA-365  Ina Balin

lc6i llor
GA-302 “Qn Stay Tonight"
Unlms'i:y of 13
GA-364 “Six Penny Opera”

GA-337 “Miss Amrica and her Court” Vietnam

Eleg
GA-301 “Arkansas College Lassies”

6-362 '“n.riomlc.noanmsni-zy"
ke Berry and

isconsin

& USso

Place Date ... Duration
Aug. 14° 17 days
Vietnam Aug. 17 5 weeks
Thailand

and the

Pacific Hospital

Circuit

_Eumus ‘ Aug. 20 20 days

Vietnam and Aug. 24 27 days
hailand

Northeast Aug. 25 4 weeks

Vietnam Aug. 28 7 weeks

Thailand

and the

Pacific Hospital

Circuit

Vietnam and Sept. 328 days

Thailand

Caribbean Sept. 4 4 weeks

Vietnam Sept. 6 15 days

Europe Sept.8 8 waeks

Alaska “ Sept. 11 7 weeks

Vietnam Sept. 12.. 5 weeks

Thailand

and the

Pacific Hospital
Circuit

Pacific
Hospital

Circuit

Europe

Sept. 15 17 days

Sept. 158 weeks

Vietnam
Thailand

and the

Pacific Hospital
Circuit

Sept. 15 ¢ weeks

e:ss

NEWS
LETTER

UNITED SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, NG,
237 East S2nd Street, N. ., N, 'y, 10022

—
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The, above includes listings of the stepped-up program of US:
since our last publication, June 1967,

Number Name
GA-342 “Jonathap Winters Show™

GA-260 “Lass-0-Choraliers” e
exas Women's University
GA351  Floyd Patterson
GA-281 “Varsity v, bonds™
Doane College
GA-348 “Mrs. Milfer and
the Good Guys” )
GA-262 “A Funny Thing #, ned
on the Way 'n: th:mum"
Wayne State University
GA-349 “Jack Costanzo Show”
with Gerrie Woo
GA-330 “Aloha from Hawaii
GA-352 "The Frankia Fontaine Show™
GA-345 “Fred Thompson
and the Ladybirds"
1648 “Jamborge™

GA-353 “Louis and the Seven Days”
1850 A Big Hello from Toxas”
1647 . "America's Children”
Folk Pop §
GA-344  Robert Stack
« GA-346 “Squth Market Street
Jazz Band”

GA-335 “Youth Variaties”
GA-350 Wendall Corey.

GA-355 ' Bill Talman

GA-263 “Cotfee House 67"

! Clarke College
GA-343 “Four in the Moning"
GA-360 Danny Kaye

O Shows which

shoqu;

Place Duration

Thailandand - June's 14 days
Vietnam

Europe June20. g weeks
Vietnam June 23 12 ays
Pacific June 26 8 waeks
Vietnam July8- 17 days : '
Pacific Juy? 7 weeks
Vietnam and July13 25 days
Thailand

Vietnam July 16 14.days
Vietnam July16 17 days
Vietnamand July21 24 days
Thailand .
East and West July21 12 weeks
Mediterranean

Caribbean July 21 4 vveeks
Pacific " uly24 7 weeks -
Pacific July 24 * 7 weeks
Vietnam July 26° 17 days
Vietnam and - July 31" 26 days
Thailand

Caribbean: : . Aug. 1 4weeks
Vietnam and Aug. 1 - 25 days -
Thailand

Vietnam and Aug.d 27 days
Thailand

Northeast Aug.4 - dweeks..
Vietnam and Aug.7 - 24 days .
Thailand

Pacific Aug.8 - 15 days
Hospital

Cireuit

Non-Profit Org.
U:-s. ‘POSTAGE

Paid

New York, N. v,
Permit No. 13922
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Mr. ‘GRAY. T want to thank all of the subcommittee members for

their kind attention in attending these hearings for 4 days. You have
been very helpful.

With that, we will adjourn, and meet again on next Tuesday In
executive session at 10 a.m. and, I hope, 2 full committee meeting on
Thursday. ;

With that, I thank all of the public witnesses and again thank the
members of the committee.

The meeting now tands adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 1:21 p.m., the public hearings were concluded.)

(The following was furnished for insertion :) e

STATEMBENT OF Hon. JoBN J. FLYNT, JR.,; A REPRESENTATIVE 1N CONGRESS FroM
THE STATE OF GEORGIA

Mr. Chairman, as desirable as it may be to establish a National Visitor Center
in our Nation’s Capital, I suggest it must be considered in the context of the
President’s request for 2 surtax on individual and corporate income taxes in
order tomeet funding requirements of the Federal Government.

At a time when the Chief Executive considers an increase in the tax burden
to be necessary, & new look must also be taken at the projects and programs
which create increased demand for additional Federal funds. I believe it to be
necessary to establish priorities among these demands for Federal funds and
to weigh these priorities and the ‘contents of the programs therein against the
extent of the added burdens of taxation and the effects upon those who must
assume these burdens. -

In this context, the establishment of a National vVisitor Center at this time
does not, in my opinion, warrant the assignment of a priority high enough to
recommend its approval.

For this reason, 1 am presently opposed to HR. 12603. At another time and
under other circumstances, 1 might conceivably feel very different about this
proposed legislation.

prm———

STATEMENT OF Hon. DONALD G. BROTZMAN, A REPRESENTATIVE 1N CONGRESS FroM
THE STATE OF COLORADO '

Mr. Chairman, 1 welcome this opportunity to present 2 statement on HR.
12603, the National Visitor Center Act of 1967.

‘When notice of these hearings was first given, 1 immediately began to gather
pbackground information on this proposal, but unfortunately many questions
remain unanswered——particularly fiscal questions. I hope these will be answered
during oras a result of these ‘hearings. ;

Mr. Chairman, each month I have dozens of visitors from Colorado in my
office. Many of them often have some complaint about the lack of visitor facilities
in the Nation’s Capital. I Jecided to poll all of the visitors who have stopped at
my office and who signed my guest book during this session of Congress in an
effort to determine what experiences they had and what their opinion was on
the ability of the Capitol Hill area to receive visitors. The response to the poll
was overwhelming and did point to 2 definite need for improvements. The results
of the poll are included at the end of this statement.

The poll points out a pressing need for improvements in parking and restaurant
facilities in the Capitol Hill area. Most of my visitors believed that the available
public transportation and guide services are adequate.

Many of those responding to my poll took the time to write additional com-
ments and observations regarding the proposed National Visitor Center.

One constituent wrote :

«1 feel the National Visitor Center is & tremendous idea. By receiving instruc-
tions on how to reach points of interest from such a center, and by having buses
run directly to the tourist attractions, the visitor could avoid many hours which
are wasted merely in searching for a way to get around in Washington.”




all Americang,” i . :

“I would hate to see Washington become extremely commercialized due to itg
great historica] backgroung, Yet, the Crowds that do flock to Capitol Hill demand
new measures, Be carefy] not to over—commercialize it!”

Not all of the commentg were favorable :

“I feel that a large expenditure of money in Washington for the benefit of
Visitors ig Dlain wagte .

“I feel there are much more urgent ang Wworthwhile brojects for our Federa]
go‘vernment to Support.”

not question the need for such a Center, T Support the genera] concept, and believe
that it would go g long way toward improving Washington’s tourist environment
i orld,

I also belieye that the selection of Union Station for a visitor center ig g wise

cheice, Union Station ig one- of the mogt beautifry] building‘s,in Washington and

is a fine example of classic architecture, It should be Preserved,

My major concern—ang One which wag expressed by g humber of my constitu-
S. :

will balance one another, this meang that each Parking space would have to earn
i the year around, or elge the ‘American taxpayers are 8oing to be
al deficit,

contained in the agreement with the owners of Union Station,
More information is needed on the ﬁnancing of the Center, ang Specifically, on
: " ; : .

tion, .Otherwise, it is my feeling that it will pe almost impossiple to assess the
consequences of favoraple action on H.R, 12603, ‘

RESULTS oF NATIONAL CAPITOL VISITORs poLL BY REPRESENTATIVE DON BROTZMAN, SECOND DISTRICT,
ORADO

Adequate Inadequate No opinion

L. Parking facilities on aPROUHill. 18 77 21
2. Restaurants inthearea . "~ 42 8
3. Public transportation ( N -

4. Capitol guide servie... " T T

By
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List of persons regpondmg to the poll

(All respondents are residents of Colorado unless otherwise indicated)

- Dayid Cole, Littleton

Jane Liyons, Lakewood:.

Robert Pento, Denver

Mr..& Mrs. Michael C, Trent, Boulder
Bert Zimeringer, Denver

Bob Balleweg, Beaulah

Stan Bogue, Greeley.

william Wallace, Englewood

Leon S. Stanton, Salida

George Zoellner, Aurora

George D. Wolf, Boulder

Robert C. McAttee, Sterling

Jon Cram, Lakewood

Dr. & Mrs. Robert 0O’Dell, Aurora
Chas. E. Brokaw, Lakewood
Kenneth Mecher, D
Craig R. Minear, Denver

Mike William, Hudson - s
Jeanne A: Farrar, Lamita, Calif.
Mrs. J. B, Carter, Colorado Springs
Grant Wilkins, Englewood

PDonald L. Preszler, Denver

Sorin J acobs, Boulder i
Kenneth,Balemit*.Gle' wood Springs
F.W. Reich, Boulder

Mildred M. ‘Carey, Lakewood

M. L. Strub, Denver ‘

C. H. Sta:ks,,KeenesburgA

Bill Hiner, Denver

Carxl Gustafson, Denver

J. ¥, Kelly, Denver . -

JoAmn C. Baird, Boulder

Pete Pleasant, Craig

Jon' T, ‘Stephens, T,ongmont

“Yelyn L. Bryan, Ault )
Mrs. Margaret Guecini, Lamar :

Dr. Richard M. Nelson, Denver
Clotilda Jones, ‘Boulder

vicki Lowe, Ar,vada o

‘Roeco Gi0s0, w ecat Ridge . .
Anton Zafereo, Colorado Springs
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rieck, Boulder
John S. Horn, Denver s
Stan Swanson, Aurora

Charles McLaw, Lakewood

Chet Davidson, Denver

Joan B. Light, Boulder

Clair Toone, Salt Lake City, Utah
C. Leon Nazzer, Denver :

Mr. & Mrs. Ben Woodward, Boulder

‘Mrs. John B. Little, Boulder .
Arnold . Price, Longmont
Mat, Fennerger,. Arvada

la D. MacPhail, Golden
“Charles L. Thomson, Pueblo
Chas. J . Roubique, Boulder
R.D, Taylor, Security ; -
Herman W. Volz, Sterling. .

Guy A. Honenbeck,‘Boulder ) >
~ Constance Browzn, Santa Maria, Calif..

J ann Moyers, Denver
Boyce Anderson, Denver

- John A. Thiel, Denver

_ Cliff Johnson, Longmont .
william $. Livingston, Lakewood

O Nichols, Colorado Springs
“iGeorge B. ‘Westerberg‘,'l)en\'rer
~/Bob Mag‘nusqn,_Littleton
“ @, Proctor Nold, Denver

©AYfred C. Nelson, Denver

“‘Julius A. Tracy, Boulder
- [: B. Waggoner, Denve

' walter B. Mitchell, Denver
< ‘Susan Skinner, Aurora

Nancy Looney, Boulder -

Ken Bueche, Arvada

R.D. Barnard, Littleton .

Joseph A. Armlerust,

“Belfield, N. Dak.. .. s
Donald D. Thomas, Colorado Springs
Steve Arnold, Monument . . -
Wendall Fritzel, Sioux Falls, S. Dak.
Fred G. Jager, Littleton )
william K. English, ittleton
George V. Whitfield, Littleton
Grant V. Wickard, Denver

‘A. B. Loden, Littleton

Mrs. John Butts, Denver

Oren & Iris Bidwell, Denver

G. G. Peterson, Englewood

R.W. Woodard, Wheat Ridge -
Mr. & Mrs. Edwin Watson, Littleton
Norman S. Knudsen, Buena vista

Nelson Aldrich, Salt Lake City, Utah
Ray Wilson, Denver :

Tk Gol. J. G. McGrew, Denver

Marion McBlwain, Boulder
Howard O. Ashton, Boulder

T ’

Mrs. George Schaefer, Tittleton -

D. S. Nordwall, Denver )
Mr. &Mrs. C. A MeBride, Littleton
Conrad'Blomberg,jDenVer

Robert J. Brown, PDenver

Bob Martin, Denver

C. G. Kettering, Englewood

Mr. & Mrs. Wendell J. Garwood, Denver

L. A Clark, Boulder, :

L. F. Phipps, Ft. Collins . ... .
Audrey,Sandstead, Ft. Collins ..
Mr. & Mrs. E. A Fortier, Denver
Byron L. Gillett, Aurora

Lee E. Schlessman, D

.- Stan Nikkel; Washington, D.C. f

C. R. Bacon, Denver -
Mark E. Reames, Denver
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THE Pan AMERICAN Liarson CoMMITTEE
OF WOMEN’s ORGANIZATIONS, INo.,
e Waskington, D.C., August 28, 1967,
Cong_fressman KENNETH GRAY,

rman, Subcommittee on Public Buildings ang Grounds, House Commiittee of
Pubdlic Works, Wa,shz‘ngton, D.c. : -

DEar CONGRESSMAN GRAY: T am directed by the President of PALCO,'Inc.,
Mrs. Anita Sandelmann, to write you in Support of g MERIDIAN HOUSE

Mrs, Sandelmann, her Board of Diree.tors, and the entire membership of PALCO
Supports thig resolution and wily do everything possible toward encouraging itg
implementantiOn.

Yours sincerely, )
i BARBARA DE Zovong PALMER,
. First Vice-President.
e,
MERIDIAN Housk FOUNDATION,
Washington, D.c., Septembver 19, 1967,
Hon. Kennery GRAY, . i
House of Representatives, ’
Washington, D.o.

also severa] hundreq thousand internationa)] visitors who come here to gain
better underStanding of Americang and of our National Government and how it
operates.

Work with the United States Congress, the Department of the Interior, and any
Committee, or Commissions, that may be established in connection with the Na-
tional Visitor Center, ) .

Mr. Gilbert B, Lessenco, one of the . oundation’s Trustees, has -agreed to serve
as our liaison on thig DProject. His address and telephone number are : Mr. Gilbert
B. Lessenco, kWiIner,'Scheiner & Greeley, 1343 H Street, N. w., Washington, D.C,
Telephone : 638-6900. o : }

We look forward to working with your Committee anq others on thig important
undertaking in the months ahead.

Sincerely yours,
PHILIP I, GORE,
President,

STATEMENT on THE NATIONAL Visrrog CENTER, SUuBMITTED BY PHILIP LARNER
GORE, PRESIDENT oF THE MERIDIAN Housg FouNparion . )

The Meridian House Foundation, a private, non-profit corporation and the orga-
nizations associated With it, especially the International Visitors Service Council
of Greater Washington Organizations (IVIS), are greatly interested in plans for
the establishment of g National Visitor Center, since We provide many thousands
of international’ visitors now coming to the Nation’s Capital with' a variety of
services each year, :

During ithe 'past year, IVIS received 1,045 requests for services to'intternational
visitors from member organizations, Government agencies, business'es, interna-
tional visitors, local hosts, and internationa] conferences, Through these requests,
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7,657 visitors from 86 countries were gerved. Since IVIS channels international
visitors ito its 66 member organizations and serves as an jnformation and referral
center for them, the international visitors who benefit through services of member
organizations would number many additional thousands throughout the year:. A
list of member organizations is attached. It should be -pointted out that the thou-
sands of ‘Americans who make up the membership of these service organizations
come from nearly every segment of our society and can provide broad community
support for an outstanding project like the National Visitor Center.

While requests received by 'the 1VIS office for information and home hospitality
are numerous, more than half of them during the past year were for services in-
volving language assistance. Bilingual staff members and a corps of volunteers
offered assistance in thirty languages. Uses of the 1VIS Language Bank vary from
providing 2 non-English speaking visitor with an escort guide to furnishing lan-
guage aid for international meetings. Because of its broad experience in working
with foreign visitors as well as its Language Bank facilities, IVIS was called
upon during the past year to assist on five major conferences on horticulture,
social work, nephrology, electricity, and “Water for Peace.”

The Foundation is convinced that this kind of citizen diplomacy can make an
important difference in the impression our visitors from abroad take home with
them of the United States, its citizens, and our way of life.

The fact should also be kept in mind that the millions of dollars spent here in
the United States by our visitors from abroad have an important impact on this
country’s international trade balance. The U.S. Travel Service reports that during
the past year more than a million visitors came to the United States from
abroad—not including visitors from Canada and Mexico. Of these visitors from
abroad, it is estimated that about one-quarter of them came to Washington. It
should be pointed out, also, that foreign travel is on the upgrade, and each year
shows a striking increase over the preceding one. Tourism has now become the
third largest industry in the United States, and the U.S. Travel Service predicts
that within the next 18 months, revenues from international tourism will pass the
$2 billion mark. These figures, of course, simply confirm the urgent necessity for
a National Visitor Center in ‘the Nation’s Capital if we are to serve our visitors
from abroad, as well as our own citizens, effectively. -

We, therefore, heartily endorse the establishment of a National Visitor Center
since we believe:

(1) There is a need for a central source of information about our Capital and
our Nation. There is currently much information of this type, but it is scattered
and often unavailable.

(2) There ig a need for a reception center where the visitor can be welcomed.
1t is important that the visitor and his needs be recognized by the host city and
Nation—whether it is American parents trying to give their children an educa-
tional opportunity, a family on holiday, foreign businessman trying to promote
trade, or a visitor interested in a place to stay. .

(3) Thereis a need for introducing a visitor to our Nation’s Capital and help-
ing him to gain an appreciation of the Nation’s heritage. It is our understanding
that the National Visitor Center will have films and exhibits, lectures and dis-
plays about the history, the growth, and the development of the Nation’s Capital,
and the organization and operation of the Federal Government. This is extremely
important since it will provide the visitor with the opportunity for a pleasant and
informed tour, as well as an educational experience. This would complement the
jnformation offered by Congressmen to their constituents and would assist in giv-
ing visitors an understanding of our Governmental processes.

(4) There is a need for improved facilities for national and international con-
ventions. A referral and information center staffed by experienced, multi-lingual
assistants, which the National Visitor Center could provide, would attract more
conferences.

‘As an expression of its support for the establishment of a National Visitor Cen-
ter, the Board of Trustees of the Meridan House Foundation passed the following
resolution:

. Whereas, the Meridian House Foundation is a non-profit organization active in
and dedicated to effective provision of services to sponsored and non-sponsored
foreign visitors to the Greater Washington area ; and

Whereas, the Meridian House Foundation has read with interest the proposal-
of the National Visitor Center Commission Site Selection Committee for the crea-
tionof & National Visitor Center at Union Station ; and
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Whereas, the Meridian Hougse Foundation is vitally interesteq in seeing that
adequate brovision ig made at the Visitor Center for the thousandg of visitors
from abroad who come to our Capital each year;

Now, therefore, be it 7esolved that the Foundation expresses itg strong Support
for a Visitor Center and fop adequate Space, facilities ang staff to give the visitors
assistance through referral to organizationg and others in obtaining Specialized
infgrmatéon and communication, with American business, the Dbrofessions, anq the
arts; an

1ng services to internationa] visitors who would be received there, We shall look
forward to working with appropriate Government officials on this Project in

the monthsg ahead,
—_—

CAprror, Hiry, SourHEAST Crrizens Assoomnon, Inc.,
Waah/ingtovn, D.o, September 20, 1967,
Hon. KENNETH T, GRray,
C’ha/irmzm, Subcommz‘ttee on Public Works and Buildings and Growmza, House of
Representativea, Washington, D.c.

DEAR MR. GRay: Last spring the Capitol Hij Southeast Citizeng Association
¥ i i on Station,

can be attackeq or robbed by residents of the Model City that inéludes Urban
ject I, f; ¢

should be moved to H Street, N.E, in order to brotect it so visitors can come and
80 from: the Nation’s Capital in safety.

Even with the change, the area south anq west must be carefully policeq to
Pennsylvan:ia Avenue, Nw. 1f you plan wisely, the section Surrounding the
Union Station wil] be protecte, .

Please include the above suggestions ipn order to bring Security to such a
large investment of money in the project,

The Capitol Hin Southeast 'Citizens Association Sends this statement of en-

Sincerely yours,
EL1zABETH DrAPER, Secretary,
—————

Buirping anp CoNsTRUCTION TRADES DEPARTMENT, AFL-CI0,
Wa.shi/nyton, D.c., Octoper 11, 1967,
Hon. KENNETH J . Gray, :
Ohm‘rman, Subcommittee on Public Buildings and Grounds, Pubdlic Works Com.-
] on, D.C.
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tractoys from outside the locality and in some cases, from outside the State would
be free to bid on such jobs and undercut the prevailing wage and living standards
in the community. . : R e

1t should be clearly understood that the inclusion of prevailing wage provisions
as provided for in the Davis-Baeon Act on Federally-assisted projects does not
increase the wage ratesin a community. The Davis-Baconrprovisions are designed
purely to protect local contractors and building tradesmen in the area from
the incursions and underbidding of outside contractors. Thus, the Act is designed
to prevent such undercutting of community living standards by requiring contrac:
tors to pay workers on Federally—aided projects as much as the prevailing wage
rates in the local community and place contractors -on equal competitive terms.

The Department feels that the omission of the prevailing wage provisions
of the pavis-Bacon, a8 amended, must be an oversight and strongly urges that
this: provision be incorporated in H.R. 12770. We feel that such.a provision is
definitely necessary soas to assure that such protection will apply to any agree-
ment or lease entered into between the Federal Government and the Washing-
ton Terminal Company in carrying out the purposes of this bill.

Enclosed is a copy of @ proposed provision. In our opinion, the language of this
provision ig necessary to assure that workers on all construction projects author-
ized under the provisions of this Act are paid the prevailing wages. We strongly
urge that this provision be incorporabed in the final version of this legislation.

With best wishes, I am,

Sincerely,
WALTER J. MASON,
Director of Legislation.
Labor standards X

(a) ALl laborers and mechanics employed by contractors or subcontractors
on projects assisted directly or jndirectly under this Act shall be paid wages ‘at
rates not less than those prevajling on similar construction in the locality as
determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act,
as -amended, (40 U.S.C. 276a——-276a—5), and every such employee shall receive
compensation at a rate not less'than one and one half times his basic rate of pay
for all hours worked in any work week in excess of eight hours in any work
day or forty hours in the work week a8 the case may pe. No federal aid provided
for, under this Act, shall be approved unless there shall have been previously
obtained adequate assurance that these;liabor standards will be maintained upon
the construction work. '

(b) The Secretary of Labor shall have, with respect to the labor standards
gpecified in subsection (a), the authority and functions set forth in Reorganiza-
tion Plan Number 14 of 1950 (15 F.R. 3176 64 Stat. 1267; 5 U.8.C. 133z-15) and
section 2 of the Act of June 13, 1934, as amended, (48 Stat. 948; 40 U.8. 276¢).

ik .

AMERICAN MOTORIST,

Washington, D.C., October 18, 1967.

Hon. KENNETH J. GRAY,

Chairman, Subcommittee o1 Public Buildings and Grounds, House Public Worlks
Committee, ‘W ashhington, D.C !

DEAR CONGRESSMAN GRAY : Enclosed is @ proof sheet of an editorial which
will appear in the November issue of the American Motorist Magazine, official
publication of the D.C. Division of the American Automobile Association.
The D.S. Division, AAA, endorses House Bill 12823 concerning establish-
ment of & National Visitors Center at Union Station. We would like to have
the edistiorial included in the testimony in support of this Jegislation.

creny T. LASHLEY, Editor.

[From the American Motorist magazine]

NATIONAL VISITOR CENTER

Relief is in sight for the poor harried tourist, hot and  hungry, trapped in
a traffic circle, anable to find 2 parking space, a. hotel or the Smithsonian.
The National Visitor Center Study Commission has issued its final report
which causes one to wonder how the city has gotten along without the facilities

now contemplated.
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Under the study commission’y recommendations, Union Station  would . e
turned into an orientation and rest area, offering movies on where to go and
why, historical exhibits, restaurants, visitor service, rest rooms, and g 3,000-
car parking garage, train depot, bus ramp and heliport. :

Actual renovation of the station at g cost of $5 million ang construction of

iti 1 millio d

ngress shouldrpromptly -approve enabling legislation to allow this project
to get under way and be completed by 1970,

T,

. WasHINGTON S1eHTSEEING Tougs,
Washington, D.c., October 18, 1967.
Hon. Kennerm J, ‘GRAY,
Chairman, Public Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee, Pudlic Works Com-
mittee, House of Representatives, Washi/ngton, D.C.

construed to grant the Secretary of Interior authority to contract for sight-
seeing services with a carrier who doeg not hold authority from the WMATC.
In this regarq we strongly support the position of the WMATC,

In addition we Wish to register our opposition to Section 5 of H.R. 12603,
because in our opinion it might be construed to give the Secretary of the Interior
the power, in effect, to revoke the authority of all established sightseeing com-
panies in the Washington area and to grant a monopoly in favor of one company.
The Secretary would have the authority to appoint one company the exclusive
carrier for the performance of Sightseeing service to the most important points
of. interest in the city. Such service. is the heart of the sightseeing business
in the Washington Metropolitan area and-the loss of such service would put

any carriers out of business, At present numerous carriers perform sightseeing
" operations in Washington, If this section wag S0 construed by the Secretary,
the following carriers would be excluded from broviding their Dresent service
by the grant of authority to one carrier by the Secretary :

A B & W Transit Co.

American Sightseeing Tours.

Atwood’s Transport Lines, Inc,

Baltimore & Annapolis RR Co.

Blue Line Sightseeing Co,

Capitol Srightseeing Co.

Columbia Sightseeing Co.

Continental Trailways Bus System.

D.C. Transit System Inc.

Diamond Sighvtseeing Tours.

Gold Line Service,

History Tours.

Holiday Tours, Ine.

Gray Line Sightseeing Tours.

Mayflower Limousine & Sightseeing Service.
Orr’s Limousine Service.

W M A Transit Co.

Washington Sightseeing Tours, Inc;
Washington-Virginia & Maryland Coach Co.
White House Sightseeing Tours;
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We certainly hope that it is not the intent of Congress to destroy numerous
carriers who have authority to provide sightseeing gervice, who have buses, and
who have experience in the sightseeing business.
We respectfully request that Section 5 be deleted from the legislation to
create a National Visitors Center.
Sincerely yours,
GEORGE L. KRAUSSE, President.

DOWNTOWN PROGRESS,
NATIONAL CAPITAL DOWNTOWN CoMMITTEE, INC.,
) Washington, D.C., September 13, 1967.
Hon. GroreE H. FALLON,
Chairman, Committee on Public Works, . W
House of Representatives, Washington, D.C.

Dear MR, FALLON: Downtown Progress, the National Capital Downtown
Committee, Inc., is pleased to express its enthusiastic support for H.R. 12608,
the “National Visitor Center Act of 1967 Our Organization, formed by civic
and business leaders in the Washington area, has had a strong interest in the
subject of visitors to Washington since we began activities in 1960, and we have
developed a great deal of useful information about visitors to the Nation’s
Capital and about facilities to meet the needs of visitors.

The “Visitor Study: Visitor Bconomic Support and Facilities for Downtown
Washington, D.C.” prepared under our direction by the Stanford Research
Institute, and published in 1961, was the first comprehensive study ever under-
taken of the volumes and characteristics of visitors to the Nation’s Capital. It pro-
vided the background information necessary for estimating future visitor volumes,
and for identifying facilities required to meet the needs of visitors. In 1963,
we directed the preparat‘ion by Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc., of “A Planning
Study for a National Visitor and Student Center in Washington, D.C.,” which
contained proposals for a program, and for the space requirements for a
National Visitor and Student Center, and which suggested several possible
locations, for such a center, based on objective locational criteria. For your
information, we are enclosing copies of the highlights of each of these studies.
We already have furnished to the National Visitor Center Study Commission
copies of the full report by Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc.

In the preparation of the National Visitor and Student Center study, we
were assisted by an advisory committee with representatives from the National
park Service, the United States Civil Service Commission, the United  States
Travel Service, and the ‘Washington Convention and Visitors Bureau, and with
observers from the National Capital Planning Commission. We met, as well,
with representatives of a number of private organizations and public organiza-
tions interested in visitors to Washington, and the final report was benefited by
this participation. In the reviews of the proposal that we have conducted with
many. groups gince that time, we have encountered widespread interest and
support for the concept of a National Visitor Center.

On the basis of our studies and our contacts with interested organizations and
individuals, we believe that the provisions of H.R. 12603 will permit the develop-
ment of a National Visitor Center that will make it possible for millions of
visitors to derive more meaning and enjoyment from their trips to the Nation’s
Capital in the future.

If we can be of any service to you, please do not hesitate to call on us at
any time.

Sincerely, .
RoserT C. BAKER, President.

i
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HrieHLgHTS OF THE. “PLANNING STUDY FOR A NaTIONAL VISITOR anp STubENT
. CENTER 1N WasHINgTON, D.c.”

( Summary of a study brepared for Downtown Progress, ‘the Na:.tional‘Cépitai
Downtown Committee, Inc, by Booz, Allen & Hamilton, Inc.)

Concept of the Nationay Visitor ang Student Center

The Center would be a single building, with adjacent barking, designed anqd
equipped to receive and orient visitors angd students, to brovide for their basic
heeds of comfort and convenience, and to assist them in moving expeditiously
to other parts of the Nation’s Capital, where interests generated by the programs
in the Center would be satisfied in greater depth,

The orientation Programs would cover three themes :

I. History of the United States,
II. Organization and operation of our Government,
III. Development of the National’s Capital,

These themes would be presented by means of films, exhibits, and other

media.
Structure andg Site Requirements

The Center would be designed to accommodate vigitor volumes of 50,000 or
more a day which would be achieved during the 1970’s,
he size of g structure to house the theaters, exhibit Space, and services for
the expecteq attendance would be between 152,000 Square feet ang 200,000
Square feet, with adjacent parking facilities to provide for an ultimate capacity
of 4,000 automobiles, With multilevel construction a site of at least 7.5 acres
would be required,
Proposeq Locations

Two desirable locations for this Center, determineq by detailed quantitative
and qualitative analysis, would be :
1. At Massachusetts and New Jersey Avenues, adjacent to the DProposed
Center Leg Freeway ;
2. Union Station.
Bstimated Costs

The cost of g new structure and site for the National Visitor and Student Center
is estimated at $12 million,

The cost of the requireq barking structureg and site is estimated at $13 million,
This cost could be amortizeq from parking revenuesg,

Thus, the total initia] capital outlay required might be about $25 million of
which $12 million would not be subject to amortization,

These costs would increase, of course, if special monumenta] architecture is
Specified, or if additiona] open land is desired around the Center,

M eans of Accomph‘ahment

he National Park Service would be an appropriate agency to assume respon-
sibility for the establishment ang the operation of the Center., Also, an Advisory
Commission with members drawn from appropriate publie agencies and private
organizations shoulq be appointed to provided policy guidance with respect to
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Following consultation with members of the Congress and with interested
public-agency representatives, it is recommended that legislation be introduced
to establish the National visitor and Student Center. The legislation should pro-
vide for the necessary authorization and appropriations for the National Visitor
and Student Center based on the concept developed in this report, and for the
designation of the operating agency, the appointment of an Advisory Commis-
sion, site acquisition, and the design and construction of the Center.

HI1gHLIGHTS OF THE ‘“VISITOR §TUDY : VISITOR EcoNOMIC SUPPORT AND FACILITIES
FoR DOWNTOWN WASHINGTON, D.C*

(A study prepared for Downtown Progress by Stanford Research Instituté )
Coverage oj‘ the Study

. Volume and characteristics of visitors to the ‘Washington Metropolitan Area

town in 1960.

. Volume of visitors to-the ‘Washington Metropolitan Area in 1970 and in 1980.

. Expenditures of visitors in the ‘Washington Metropolitan Area and in Down-
town in 1980. :

5. Discussion of possible facilities for visitors to ‘Washington.

6. Technical appendices : Techniques for estimating and projecting visitor vol-
umes and expenditures. : ' )

1
in 1960. i
2. Bxpenditures of visitors in 'phe ‘Washington Metropolitan Area and in Down-
3
4

Selected Findings and Forecasts

Data are presented on number of visitors, purpose of trip, mode of travel,
season of trip, length of stay, type of Jodging, nun ber in party, place of ‘origin,
and expenditures in the Washington area and in Downtown, from which' the
following significant findings and forecasts have been gelected: : ‘
1960 findings

Volume.—16.4 million ‘people from: outside of the ‘Washington’ Metropolitan
Area visited the ‘Washington area in 1960. Of this total, 5.6 million stayed one
night or more and 9.8 million stopped for at least four hours but did not stay
overnight. ;

Purpose—O% the 15.4 million total, 42.9% came for pleasure, 30.0% for busi-
ness, 20.5% combined business and pleasure, 2.4%. for conventions, and 4.2% in
groups, mostly students. !

Mode—Of the 15.4 million visitors, 75.4% came by automobile, 8.1% by air,
7.29% by rail, 5.1% by scheduled bus, and 4.2% in chartered buses. Of the 5.6
million overnight visitors, 649, came by automobile ; of the 9.8 million less-than-
one-day visitors, 829, came by automobile.

‘Season.—The seasonal variation showed 29.7% -in the spring, 31,49 in the
summer, 20.8% in the fall, and 18.19% in the winter. e
) origin.—As for place of origin, 65.9% came from the area within 250 miles
of Washington, 14.4% from the 250 to 499 mile ring, 12.7 % from the 500 to 999
mile ring; and 7 .09% came from more than 1,000 miles away.

Lodging.—O% the 5.6 million overnight visitors, 689, stayed in hotels, motels
and rooming houses and 32% stayed: with friends and relatives: Of those who
stayed in commercial lodging places, 20.2%, or 773,810 visitors, stayed in Down-
town. Downtown contained 5,320 ‘visitor rooms in 1960, 23.79% of the total of
22,477 f‘acceptable” visitor rooms in the Washington Metropolitan Area.

19’70’ and 1980 visitor volumes PETY
In 1970, 24.0 million visitors will come to the Washington area. Of these, 8.8

million will stay one night or more and 15.2 million will stay for less than 1 day.
In 1980, 35.0 million visitors will come to the Washington area. Of these, 13.0
million will stay one night or more and 22.0 million will stay for less than a

day.
——

1 Downtown is bounded generally by Pennsylvania Avenue, 15th Street, M:Street, and
North Capitol Street, Northwest.
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1960 wvisitor erpenditures

‘The expenditures of visitors in the Washington Metropolitan Area in 1960
was estimated as follows -

Million Percent

e $77.2 23.5
e e 106.2 32.3
Transportation__ - - 38.2 11.6
ST bment. - 20.9 6.4
Sightseeing____ 777" - 23.6 7.2
e e e - - 50,1 15,2
e 12.5 3.8
—_—
.................................................................... 328.7 100. 0

. - Amount (million) Percent

121.2 percent of total visitor expenditures in the Washington metropolitan area,

Visitors who stayed at least one night in the area spent an average of $15.13
ber person per day. :
- Visitors ‘who stopped but did not stay overnight spent an average of $4.86
ber person per day.
he average expenditure for a]] visitors wag $11.59 per person per day,

1980 visitor erpenditures

Visitors to the Washington Metropolitan Area in 1980 will spend $842 million
compared with $329 million in 1960, distributed ag follows :
. Miltions
T —— $197
Food ang R : .
Retajl ._____ 7" .
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The facilities evaluated were: Visitor Center, Downtown Hotels and Motor
Hotels, Student Center, Sports Arena and Exhibit Hall, Theme Park, Bowling
Alley, Trade Center, Merchandise Mart, Public Ice Rink, Amusement Park,
Convention Hall, Science Center, Cultural Center. >

Of these, the three considered most appropriate for early location in Downtown
are the Visitor Center, additional Hotels and Motor Hotels, and a Student Center.

Vigitor Center and Student Center .

Using the 1960 visitor volume estimates as a base, it was estimated that the

Visitor Center would have served 1.8 million visitors and the Student Center
would have served 400,000 visitors of the total of 15.4 million people who visited

" the Metropolitan Area in 1960. As the volume of visitors to ‘Washington continues
to increase, the potential attendance for these proposed facilities will increase.

Downtown notels and motor hotels -

The extent of development of new hotels and motor hotels in Downtown will

depend upon the interest of developers and the attractiveness of the Downtown
environment for these facilities. 1f Downtown continues to maintain the same
share of the Metropolitan Area supply of hotel and motor hotel rooms that it
gadi $§01960, there will be 5,900 rooms for visitors added to the Downtown supply

y X
Other facilities
A new large Convention Hall would attract to Washington 20,000 to 30,000

convention visitors a year who do not now come to Washington because of the
lack of a large meeting place.

¢ Nore—A Theme Park would not be a good prospect for location within
Downtown because of excessive land requirements, some 75 to 90 acres.

(‘The other facilities would serve the local population to a large extent and
would serve visitors to a lesser extent.)

O




